City of Scappoose Columbia County, Oregon Annual Financial Report Year Ending June 30, 2010



### CITY COUNCIL

Scott Burge, Mayor 33470 Chinook Plaza, #272

Scappoose, Oregon 97056

Jeff Bernhard, Council President 33115 NW Onna Way

Scappoose, Oregon 97056

Donna Gedlich, Council Member P.O. Box 218

Scappoose, Oregon 97056

Judie Ingham, Council Member 51836 SE 6<sup>th</sup> Street

Scappoose, Oregon 97056

Larry Meres, Council Member 51704 SE 4<sup>th</sup> Street

Scappoose, Oregon 97056

Art Heerwagen, Council Member 32856 NW Sunset Drive

Scappoose, Oregon 97056

Jeff Erickson, Council Member 33980 SE Oakview Drive

Scappoose, Oregon 97056

### **ADMINISTRATION**

Jon Hanken, City Manager

Jill Herr, Finance Administrator

Susan Reeves, City Recorder/Budget Secretary

Doug Greisen, Police Chief

E. Andrew Jordan, City Attorney

# CITY OF SCAPPOOSE, OREGON TABLE OF CONTENTS

FINANCIAL SECTION	Page
Independent Auditor's Report	
Management's Discussion and Analysis	3
Basic Financial Statements	
Government-wide Financial Statements	
Statement of Net Assets (Modified Cash Basis)	9
Statement of Activities (Modified Cash Basis)	10
Fund Financial Statements	
Statement of Assets and Liabilities (Modified Cash Basis) - Governmental Funds	11
Reconciliation of Balance Sheet- Governmental Funds to the Statement of Net Assets	12
Statement of Receipts, Disbursements, and Changes in Fund Balances (Modified Cash Basis) -	
Governmental Funds	13
Statement of Net Assets (Modified Cash Basis) - Proprietary Funds	14
Reconciliation of Balance Sheet- Proprietary Funds to the Statement of Net Assets	15
Statement of Receipts, Disbursements, and Changes in Fund Net Assets (Modified Cash Basis) -	
Proprietary Funds	16
Notes to Basic Financial Statements	17-34
Required Supplementary Information	
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances (Cash Basis) -	
Budget and Actual	
General Fund	35
Street SDC Fund	36
Other Supplementary Information	
Nonmajor Governmental Funds - Statements and Schedules	
Combining Statement of Assets and Liabilities (Modified Cash Basis)	37-38
Combining Statement of Receipts, Disbursements, and Changes in Fund Balances (Modified Cash Basis)	39-40
Schedules of Receipts, Disbursements, and Changes in Fund Balances (Cash Basis) -	
Budget and Actual	
Streets Fund	41
Building Fund	42
PEG Fee Fund	43
Unemployment Fund	44
Law Enforcement Fund	45
Watts House Fund	46
Recreation Reserve Fund	47
Municipal Park Fund	48
Municipal Skate Park Fund	49
Foot Path & Bike Trails Fund	50
Parks SDC Fund	51
Havlik Highway Fund	52

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

FINANCIAL SECTION (Continued)	Page
Nonmajor Proprietary Funds - Statements and Schedules	
Combining Statement of Net Assets (Modified Cash Basis)	53
Combining Statement of Receipts, Disbursements, and Changes in Net Assets (Modified Cash Basis)	54
Schedules of Receipts, Disbursements, and Changes in Fund Balances (Cash Basis) - Budget and Actual	
Storm Drain Fund	55
Storm Drain SDC Fund	56
Water SDC Fund	57
Dutch Canyon Water Line Fund	58
Airpark Water Line Fund	59
GO Water Sewer Bond Fund	60
Water Fund	61
Sewer Fund	62
Sewer SDC Fund	63
Other Schedules	
Schedule of Property Tax Transactions	65
Schedule of Long-Term Debt Transactions	66-67
Schedule of Future Debt Requirements by Issue	68-72

### REGULATORY SECTION

Independent Auditor's Report Required by Oregon State Regulations

### FINANCIAL SECTION

### INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

### DENNIS R. CONNER Certified Public Accountant 365 South Nehalem Clatskanie, Oregon 97016

### INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable Scott Burge, Mayor and Members of the City Council City of Scappoose Scappoose, Oregon 97056

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Scappoose, Oregon, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the City of Scappoose's management. My responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinions.

As discussed in Note 1, The City of Scappoose, Oregon prepares its financial statements on a modified cash basis, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position-modified cash basis of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Scappoose, Oregon as of June 30, 2010, and the respective changes in financial position-modified cash basis thereof for the year ended in conformity with the basis of accounting described in Note 1.

The Management's Discussion and Analysis and the budgetary comparison information are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information required by the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). I have applied certain limited procedures which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, I did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

### **HIGHWAY FUNDS**

The City of Scappoose was in compliance with constitutional and statutory law pertaining to the use of highway funds.

This report is intended solely for the information of the Mayor and City Council, management, and the Oregon Secretary of State Audits Division, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Dennis R. Conner

Certified Public Accountant

### CITY OF SCAPPOOSE

# MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS JUNE 30, 2010

As management of the City of Scappoose, we offer readers of the financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010. The 2010 financial statements are prepared on the cash basis of accounting. The previous year's financial statements were prepared on a different basis of accounting. Therefore, comparisons to the prior years are not included.

### **FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS**

	June 30, 2010
Net assets	\$44,339,594
Change in net assets	(446,191)
Governmental activities net assets	4,115,468
Business-type activities net assets	4,143,451

### **OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS**

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the City of Scappoose's basic financial statements. The City's basic financial statements consist of three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the City of Scappoose's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. These statements include:

The Statement of Net Assets. The statement of net assets (Modified Cash Basis) presents information on all of the assets and liabilities of the City of Scappoose as of the date on the statement. Net assets are what remain after the liabilities have been paid off or otherwise satisfied. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities. The statement of activities (Modified Cash Basis) presents information showing how the net assets of the City of Scappoose changed over the most recent fiscal year by tracking receipts, disbursements and other transactions that increase or reduce net assets utilizing the modified

cash basis of accounting.

Fund financial statements. The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the City of Scappoose's funds, focusing on its most significant or "major" funds – not the City of Scappoose as a whole. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the City of Scappoose can be divided into two categories: governmental funds and proprietary funds.

Governmental funds. The governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. The governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government's near-term financing requirements.

*Proprietary funds.* The City of Scappoose charges customers for the services it provides. These services are generally reported in proprietary funds.

*Notes to the financial statements.* The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

Other information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain required supplementary information related to schedules of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balance-budget and actual for the General Fund.

### GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

### Statement of Net Assets The Statement of Net Assets is provided on a comparative basis.

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. In the case of the City of Scappoose, assets exceeded liabilities by \$44,339,594 as of June 30, 2010.

Capital assets, which consist of Scappoose's land, buildings, building improvements, construction in progress, vehicles, and equipment, represent about 89 percent of total assets. The remaining assets consist mainly of investments, cash, and property taxes receivable.

Scappoose's largest liability (95%) is for the repayment of long-term debt. Current liabilities, representing less than .5 percent of Scappoose's total liabilities, consist of deferred revenue.

A large portion of the City of Scappoose's net assets reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g. land, buildings, vehicles and equipment), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that are still outstanding. The City of Scappoose uses these capital assets to provide services; consequently these assets are not available for future spending. Although Scappoose's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be

provided from other sources (generally property taxes), since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

Restricted net assets represent resources that are subject to external restrictions on their use, such as debt service reserves or construction of capital assets.

Unrestricted net assets are available for general operations of the City of Scappoose.

Net Assets As of June 30, 2010

	Gover	nmental Activities	Busin	ess-type Activities	Totals
Cash and investments Cash deposits	\$	4,115,469 86,736	\$	4,143,451 93,331	\$ 8,258,920 180,067
Other assets Capital assets		30,774,074		14,028,917	44,802,991
Total assets		34,976,279	Nutring	18,265,699	53,241,978
Other liabilites Long-term debt		86,737 1,134,174		93,331 7,588,142	180,068 8,722,316
Total liabilites	*				
		1,220,911		7,681,473	8,902,384
Net assets Investment in capital assets, net of debt		29,639,900		6,440,775	36,080,675
Fund net assets Restricted Unrestricted		2,123,689 1,991,779	***************************************	4,143,451	6,267,140 1,991,779
Total net assets	\$	33,755,368	\$	10,584,226	\$ 44,339,594

**Statement of Activities.** During the current fiscal year, the City of Scappoose's net assets increased by \$6,641,830. The key elements of the change in Scappoose's net assets for the year ended June 30, 2010 are as follows:

- Fees, fines and charges for services increased by \$2,630,696 due in part to an increase in charges for service in the water and sewer funds.
- Grant and contribution income decreased by \$1,246,696 in total, largely due to grant reimbursements related to infrastructure improvement projects.
- Disbursements increased \$535,783 largely due to infrastructure improvement disbursements.
- Capital assets, net of related debt decreased by \$1,226,081.

### Financial Analysis of the City of Scappoose's Funds

As noted earlier, Scappoose uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

Statement of Activities
For the years ended June 30, 2010

	Govern	mental Activities	Busines	s-type Activities	Totals
Receipts					
Program receipts					
Fines, fees, charges for services	\$	748,372	\$	2,157,577	\$ 2,905,949
Operating grants and contributions		431,398		-	431,398
Capital grants and contributions		180,550		442,921	623,471
General receipts					
Property tax		1,353,174		238,798	1,591,972
Franchise fees		367,181		-	367,181
Intergovernmental		-		-	-
Miscellaneous		14,628		27,255	41,883
Total receipts		3,095,303		2,866,551	5,961,854
Disbursements					
General government		717,715		. =	717,715
Court and police		1,424,018		-	1,424,018
Community services and development		83,176		-	83,176
Culture and recreation		757,161		-	757,161
Interest on long-term debt		40,692		<b>-</b>	40,692
Highways and streets		324,348		-	324,348
Storm Drain		-		93,098	93,098
Water		· -		1,678,013	1,678,013
Sewer		-		1,289,824	1,289,824
Total disbursements	Residence of the second	3,347,110		3,060,935	6,408,045
Change in restricted and unrestricted					
net assets before transfers		(251,807)		(194,384)	(446, 191)
Transfers		58,586		(58,586)	
Change in restricted and unrestricted net assets		(193,221)	***************************************	(252,970)	(446,191)
Beginning restricted and unrestricted net assets	State of the state	4,308,689	***	4,396,421	8,705,110
Ending restricted and unrestricted net assets		4,115,468		4,143,451	8,258,919
Capital assets		30,774,074		14,028,917	44,802,991
Long-term debt		(1, 134, 174)		(7,588,142)	(8,722,316)
Netassets	\$	33,755,368	\$	10,584,226	\$ 44,339,594

**Governmental funds.** The focus of the City of Scappoose's governmental funds is to provide information on relatively short-term cash flow and funding for future basic services. Such information is useful in assessing Scappoose's financing requirements. In particular, *unreserved fund balance* may serve

as a useful measure of a government's net resources available for spending at the end of a fiscal year.

At June 30, 2010, the City's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of \$8,273,881.

General Fund. The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the City. As of June 30, 2010, unreserved fund balance was \$1,991,779. The fund balance decreased by \$213,883 during the current fiscal year. As a measure of the fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare total fund balance to total fund expenditures. Fund balance represents 95 percent of total General Fund expenditures.

### **General Fund Budgetary Highlights**

The city council made adjustments to the adopted budget for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010, which are reflected in the schedules of budget and actual by fund.

### CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

**Capital assets.** The City of Scappoose's investment in capital assets includes land, buildings and improvements, vehicles and equipment, and construction in progress. As of June 30, 2010, Scappoose had invested \$44,268,671 in capital assets, net of depreciation, as shown in the following table:

Capital Assets
As of June 30, 2010 and 2009

	Government	al Activities	Business-typ	e Activities	То	tals
	2010	2009	2010	2009	2010	2009
Land	\$ 1,114,736	\$ 1,079,436	\$ 378,786	\$ 378,786	\$ 1,493,522	\$ 1,458,222
Buildings	1,257,693	1,257,693	4,737,826	4,737,826	5,995,519	5,995,519
Equipment	232,964	198,125	1,859,034	1,834,042	2,091,998	2,032,167
Vehicles	360,434	360,434	173,355	173,355		
Construction in progress	2,300,399	1,894,609	1,482,851	469,237	3,783,250	2,363,846
Infrastructure	60,020,662	60,020,662	-	-	60,020,662	60,020,662
Water and sewer system	-	-	14,850,495	14,145,730	14,850,495	14,145,730
						the first programme and the second se
	65,286,888	64,810,959	23,482,347	21,738,976	88,235,446	86,016,146
Less: accumulated depreciation	(34,512,814)	(32,554,226)	(9,453,430)	(8,941,440)	(43,966,244)	(41,495,666)
Net capital assets	\$30,774,074	\$32,256,733	\$14,028,917	\$12,797,536	\$44,269,202	\$44,520,480

During fiscal year 2008-09, the City's investment in capital assets decreased by \$251,809.

Additional information regarding the City's capital assets can be found in the notes to basic financial statements of this report.

Long-term debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Scappoose had total bonded debt (general obligation and revenue bonds) outstanding of \$8,303,028 and a capital lease in the amount of

\$86,924.

During the current fiscal year, the City's total debt increased by \$974,272 (11%) due to the issuance of water revenue notes.

Additional information on the City's long-term debt can be found in the notes to the basic financial statements of this report.

### Outstanding Debt As of June 30, 2010 and 2009

		Governmen	ıtal A	ctivities		Business-ty	pe A	Activities	 To	otals	
·	***************************************	2010		2009	**************************************	2010		2009	 2010	With the same of	2009
Notes Payable	\$	784,411	\$	942,582	\$	6,826,405	\$	5,943,687	\$ 7,610,816	\$	6,886,269
Bonds Payable		-		-		558,470		741,863	558,470		741,863
Capital lease		93,119		54,293		51,133		18,707	144,252		73,000
Other		256,644		78,675		152,134		47,550	408,778		126,225
	\$	1,134,174	\$	1,075,550	\$	7,588,142	\$	6,751,807	\$ 8,722,316	\$	7,827,357

### ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET

The City of Scappoose's Budget Committee considered all the following factors while preparing the budget for the 2009-10 fiscal year.

- Expected rates and consumption for business-type funds
- Staffing requirements and the desired level of service
- Capital outlay

### REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to present the user (citizens, taxpayers, investors, and creditors) with a general overview of the City of Scappoose's finances and to demonstrate the City's accountability. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to:

City of Scappoose Attn: City Recorder 33568 E Columbia Avenue Scappoose, OR 97056 (503)543-7146

# BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CITY OF SCAPPOOSE, OREGON STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (MODIFIED CASH BASIS)

JUNE 30, 2010

	overnmental Activities	<i>B</i>	usin ess-type Acti vities	Mathematalish	Totals
ASSETS					
Cash	\$ 4,115,469	\$	4,143,451	\$	8,258,920
Cash deposits	86,736		93,331		180,067
Nondepreciable capital assets	3,415,135		1,861,637		5,276,772
Other capital assets, net of depreciation	27,358,939		12,167,280		39,526,219
Total Assets	34,976,279		18,265,699		53,241,978
LIABILITIES					•
Deposits	86,737		93,331		180,068
Noncurrent liabilities:					
Due within one year:					
Loan and other payables	155,418		48,812		204,230
Bonds payable	-		503,060		503,060
Due in more than one year:					
Loan and other payables	978,756		154,454		1,133,210
Bonds payable	-		6,881,816		6,881,816
Total Liabilities	1,220,911		7,681,473		8,902,384
NET ASSETS					
Investment in capital assets (net of related debt)	29,639,900		6,440,775		36,080,675
Fund net assets:					
Restricted	2,123,689		4,143,451		6,267,140
Unrestricted	 1,991,779			B4453-4494-14	1,991,779
Total Net Assets	\$ 33,755,368	\$	10,584,226	\$	44,339,594

CITY OF SCAPPOOSE, OREGON STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (MODIFIED CASH BASIS) YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

					Progra	Program Receipts			`	Net Ch	anges in	Net Changes in Fund Net Assets	8	
	Disbursements	ments	an fo	Fees, Fines and Charges for Services	Op Gra Cont	Op erating Grants and Contributions	Cor	Capital Grants and Contributions	OS	Governm ental Activities	Bus	Businesstype Activities		Totals
Function s/Progra ms Go vernm ental activities:	-											Develop and the property of th		
General government	<b>∽</b>	717,715	<b>\$</b>	470,970	<del>∽</del>	77,865	S	1	<b>∽</b>	(168,880)	<del>\$</del>	1	↔	(168,880)
Public safety		1,424,018		276,917		83,837		ı		(1,063,264)				(1,063,264)
Culture and recreation		757,161		485		1		71,821		(684,855)		ı		(684,855)
Community development		83,176		,		ı		•		(83,176)		,		(83,176)
Highways and streets		324,348		1		269,696		108,729		54,077		ı		54,077
Interest on long-tenn debt		40,692				1		, t		(40,692)		ı		(40,692)
Total Govermental Activities		3,347,110		748,372		431,398		180,550		(1,986,790)		ŧ		(1,986,790)
Bu siness-type activities:														1
Water		1,678,013		1,129,968		ı		312,818				(235,227)		(235,227)
Sewer		1,289,824		1,027,609		•		76,785		1		(185,430)		(185,430)
Storm Drain		93,098		ı		1		53,318		•		(39,780)		(39,780)
Total Business-type Activities		3,060,935		2,157,577		1		442,921		1		(460,437)		(460,437)
Total Activities	8	6,408,045	÷	2,905,949	s	431,398	s	623,471		(1,986,790)		(460,437)		(2,447,227)
General Receipts:														
Property taxes										1,353,174		238,798		1,591,972
Franchise fees										367,181		i		367,181
Miscellaneous										14,628		27,255		41,883
Total General Receipts										1,734,983		266,053		2,001,036
Transfers										58,586		(58,586)		1
Change in Restricted and Unrestricted Net Assets	t Net Assets									(193,221)		(252,970)		(446,191)
Restricted and Unrestricted Net Assets, July I, 2009	s, July 1, 2009									4,308,689		4,396,421		8,705,110
Restricted and Unrestricted Net Assets, June 30, 2010	s, June 30, 201	0								4,115,468		4,143,451		8,258,919
Capital Assets										30,774,074		14,028,917		44,802,991
Long4erm Debt										(1,134,174)		(7,588,142)		(8,722,316)
Net Assets									\$	33,755,368	s	10,584,226	s	44,339,594

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

CITY OF SCAPPOOSE, OREGON STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (MODIFIED CASH BASIS) JUNE 30, 2010

						Other		
		Jones and		Street	Ğ	Governmental		Total
SETS		Oenera.		2776		Lunas		T O tans
Cash Cash deposits	8	1,991,780	€9	767,809	↔	1,355,880	<b>↔</b>	4,115,469
Total Assets	<del>∨</del>	2,078,517	<b>∻</b>	767,809	↔	1,355,880	↔	4,202,206
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES Liabilities						·		
Deposits	↔	86,737	↔	ı	<b>⇔</b>		8	86,737
Total Liabilities		86,737		ſ		1		86,737
Cash Balances								
General fund		1,991,779						1,991,779
Special revenue funds				767,809		1,355,880		2,123,689
Total Liabilities and Cash Balances	8	2,078,516	8	767,809	8	1,355,880	8	4,202,205

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

RECONCILIATION OF BALANCE SHEET – GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS JUNE 30, 2010

# RECONCILIATION TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

Fund Balances

Capital assets are not financial resources in governmental funds, but are reported in the Statement of Net Assets at their net depreciable value

Capital assets, (net)

All liabilities are reported in the Statement of Net Assets. However, if they are not due and payable in the current period, they are not recorded in governmental funds.

Notes and Bonds payable

(1,134,174)

33,755,368

30,774,074

Net Assets of Governmental Activities

CITY OF SCAPPOOSE, OREGON

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (MODIFIED CASH BASIS)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

			Other	
	General	Street SDC	Governmental Funds	Totals
RECEIPTS				
Taxes and assessments	\$ 1,353,174	ı \$	· ·	\$ 1,353,174
Licenses and permits	388,120	106,005	402,955	897,080
Charges for services	278,473	Í	34,131	312,604
Intergovernmental	209,063	ı	272,420	481,483
Fines and forfeitures	ı	ı		I
Miscellancous	35,657	4,883	10,422	50,962
Total Receipts	2,264,487	110,888	719,928	3,095,303
DISBURSEMENTS				
General government	335,708	. 1	295,720	631,428
Court and police	1,415,690	ı		1,415,690
Highways and streets	ı	ī	264,393	264,393
Culture and recreation	208,577	1	5,245	213,822
Community development	85,754	ı	ľ	85,754
Capital outlay	33,891	750	441,289	475,930
Debt service	48,386	56,213	155,494	260,093
Total Disbursements	2,128,006	56,963	1,162,141	3,347,110
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER) DISBURSEMENTS	136,481	53,925	(442,213)	(251,807)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Transfers in Transfers out	333,673	- (7.141)	507,429	841,102
Transfers out	(150,600)	(2,111)	(000,000)	(010,420)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)	(350,364)	(2,141)	411,091	58,586
NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCES CASH BALANCES, Beginning of year	(213,883) 2,205,662	51,784 716,025	(31,122) 1,387,002	(193,221) 4,308,689
CASH BALANCES, End of year	\$ 1,991,779	\$ 767,809	\$ 1,355,880	\$ 4,115,468

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

CITY OF SCAPPOOSE, OREGON STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS (MODIFIED CASH BASIS)

JUNE 30, 2010

344337		Water Utility		Sewer Utility		Sewer SDC	Du	Dutch Canyon Water Line	Ви	Other Business-type Funds	·	Totals
Cash Water deposits Nondepreciable capital assets Other capital assets, net of depreciation	\$   	1,178,680 93,331 448,528 1,489,094	<b>↔</b>	884,949 - 148,479 2,070,587	<b>⇔</b>	1,157,859	↔	304,937 1,264,630 127,615	. ↔	617,026	↔	4,143,451 93,331 1,861,637 12,167,280
Total Assets	~	3,209,633	8	3,104,015	<b>∽</b>	1,695,640	\$	1,697,182	8	8,559,229	<del>∞</del> ∥	18,265,699
LIABILITIES Deposits Noncurrent liabilities:		93,331		ı		1		. 1		ı		93,331
Due within one year Loan payable		31,816		16,996								48,812
Bond payable Due in more than one year		43,351		13,305		ı		ı		446,404		503,060
Loan payable Bond navahle		94,386		60,068		1 1		i i		5.757.990		154,454
Total Liabilities		1,358,348		118,731		ı		1		6,204,394		7,681,473
NET ASSETS Investment in capital assets (net of related debt) Restricted		672,605 1,178,680		2,100,335		537,781		1,392,245		1,737,809		6,440,775
Total Net Assets		1,851,285		2,985,284		1,695,640		1,697,182		2,354,835		10,584,226
Total Liabilities and Net Assets	\$	3,209,633	↔	3,104,015	↔	1,695,640	<b>⇔</b>	1,697,182	\$	8,559,229	\$	18,265,699

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

CITY OF SCAPPOOSE, OREGON

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS -PROPRIETARY FUNDS (MODIFIED CASH BASIS)

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

	Marie de la companya	Water		Se wer		Sewer	Dutch Canyon		Other Business-type		
OPERATING RECEIPTS	Minorananionalization	Cump		Cittury		3000	Water Line		runas		1 Otats
Tax es and ass essments	S		S		s	I	S	\$	238,798	S	238,798
Charges for services		1,133,516		1,027,609		•		. 1			2,161,125
Intergo vernmental		ľ		1		ı			73,491		73,491
Miscellaneous		8,413		4,967		9,635	622		3,618		27,255
Total Operating Receipts		1,141,929		1,032,576		9,635	622		315,907		2,500,669
OPERATING DISBURSEMENTS											
Personal services		637,132		486,437		1			•		1,123,569
Materials and services		282,532		297,471		İ			93,098		673,101
Capital outlay		244,694		19,782		465,280	1,013,614		ı		1,743,370
Total Operating Disbursements		1,164,358		803,690		465,280	1,013,614	 	93,098		3,540,040
OPERATING RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER) OPERATING DISBURSEMENTS		(22,429)		228,886		(455,645)	(1,012,992)	 	222,809		(1,039,371)
NON OPERATING RECEIPTS											
Loan proceeds		1		l .		1	1,274,143		1		1,274,143
Debt service											
Principal		(150,620)		(17,779)		•	•		(428,639)		(597,038)
Interest		(8,044)		(3,075)		1	•		(186,769)		(197,888)
Total Non Operating Receipts (Disbursements)		(158,664)		(20,854)		1	1,274,143		(615,408)		479,217
INCOME BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS									•		
System development revenue		63,630		1		76,785			225,355		365,770
Transfers in				ı		ı	5,000	_	198,398		203,398
Transfers out		(185,777)		(67,976)		(5,689)	'		(2,542)		(261,984)
NET CHANGES IN RESTRICTED NET ASSETS		(303,240)		140,056		(384,549)	266,151		28,612		(252,970)
RESTRICTED				- 1		( )					
NET ASSETS, Beginning of year presented		1,481,920		744,893		1,542,408	38,786		588,414		4,396,421
KESTRUCTED NET ASSETS, End of year	8	1,178,680	8	884,949	8	1,157,859	\$ 304,937	s	617,026	8	4,143,451

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

RECONCILIATION OF BALANCE SHEET – PROPRIETARY FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS JUNE 30, 2010

### RECONCILIATION TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

Fund Balances

\$ 4,143,451

Capital assets are not financial resources in governmental funds, but are reported in the Statement of Net Assets at their net depreciable value

Capital assets, (net)

14,028,917

All liabilities are reported in the Statement of Net Assets. However, if they are not due and payable in the current period, they are not recorded in governmental funds.

Notes and Bonds payable

(7,588,142)

Net Assets of Governmental Activities

\$ 10,584,226

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

### SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City is governed by an elected mayor and six council members who comprise the City Council. The City provides various services as authorized by its charter, including water and sewer utilities.

There are certain governmental agencies and various service districts which provide services within the City. These agencies have independently elected governing boards and the City is not financially accountable for these organizations. Therefore, financial information for these agencies is not included in the accompanying basic financial statements.

### Basic Financial Statements

Basic financial statements are presented at both the government-wide and fund financial level. Both levels of statements categorize primary activities as either governmental or business-type. Governmental activities, which are normally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.

Government-wide financial statements display information about the reporting government as a whole. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. These statements focus on the sustainability of the City as an entity and the change in aggregate financial position resulting from the activities of the fiscal period. These aggregated statements consist of the Statement of Net Assets (Modified Cash Basis) and the Statement of Activities (Modified Cash Basis).

The Statement of Net Assets (Modified Cash Basis) presents all the assets and liabilities of the City, including capital assets and related debt. Net assets, representing assets less liabilities, is shown in three components. Investment in capital assets, less related outstanding debt used to acquire them, restricted for special purposes, amounts which must be spent in accordance with legal restrictions, and unrestricted, the amount available for ongoing City activities.

The Statement of Activities (Modified Cash Basis) demonstrates the degree to which the direct disbursements of a given function or segment are offset by program receipts. *Direct disbursements* are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. *Program receipts* include (1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services or privileges provided by a given function or segment, and (2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as *general receipts*.

Fund financial statements display information at the individual fund level. Each fund is considered to be a separate accounting entity. Funds are classified and summarized as governmental, proprietary, or fiduciary. Currently, the City has governmental (general, special revenue, capital projects) and proprietary type funds. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America set forth minimum criteria (percentage of the assets, liabilities, receipts or disbursements of either fund category or the government and enterprise combined) for the determination of major funds. Major individual funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. Non-major funds are consolidated into a single column in the financial section of the financial statements and are detailed in the supplemental information.

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

### SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of Presentation

The financial transactions of the City are recorded in individual funds. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves, fund equity, receipts and disbursements. The various funds are reported by generic classification within the financial statements.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund - to account for the financial operations of the City not accounted for in any other fund. Principal sources of revenue are property taxes, licenses and permits, franchise fees and State shared revenues. Primary expenditures are for police protection, insurance and general administration.

Street SDC Fund - accounts for the system development charges.

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of the specific revenue sources that are either legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes or designated to finance particular functions or activities of the City. The City reports the following non major governmental funds:

Street Fund – accounts for gasoline tax apportionments and expenditures for street improvements

PEG Fee Fund – accounts for Public Education Governmental revenue from cable fees and expenditures related to public access and education

Building Fund - accounts for the operations of the City's building revenue.

*Unemployment Fund* – accounts for unemployment expenditures

Law Enforcement Fund – accounts for municipal court revenues assessed for the purpose of law enforcement activities.

Watts House Fund – accounts for donations and improvements

Recreation Reserve Fund – accounts for revenue and future construction of the City's pool

Municipal Park Fund - accounts for contributions and expenditures to the Scappoose Municipal Park and construction of the park.

Municipal Skate Park Fund – accounts for skate park revenue and improvements

Foot Path and Bike Trails Fund – accounts for 1% of gasoline tax and improvements to foot path and bike trails

Parks SDC Fund - to account for receipts and disbursements associated with parks capital projects

Havlik Highway Fund - account for receipts and disbursements associated with construction of street.

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

### SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The proprietary funds are used to account for the acquisition, operation, and maintenance of the sewer and water systems. These funds are entirely or predominantly self-supported through user charges to customers. The City reports the following major proprietary funds:

Water Utility Fund - to account for the operation of the City's water system.

Sewer Utility Fund - to account for the operation of the City's sewer system.

Sewer SDC Fund - to account for receipts and disbursements associated with sewer capital projects.

Dutch Canyon Water Line Fund- to account for receipts and disbursements associated with capital project

The City reports the following non major proprietary funds:

Storm Drain Fund - to account for the operation of the City's storm drain system.

Storm Drain SDC Fund - to account for receipts and disbursements associated with storm drain capital projects.

Water SDC Fund -. to account for receipts and disbursements associated with water capital projects

Airpark Water Line - to accounts for receipts and disbursements associated with capital project

G O Bond Water-Sewer Fund - to account for revenue applicable to the retirement of bonds and related interest.

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

### SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, as promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, define principles that should be used to report financial transactions. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require the use of the modified accrual basis of accounting by governmental type funds. Under this system, revenues are recorded when they become both measurable and available, while expenditures are recorded when the related liability is incurred.

Government-wide and proprietary funds are to be accounted for on the flow of economic resources measurement focus and use the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred.

The City's policy is to prepare its financial statements on the cash basis of accounting. Consequently, certain receipts and the related assets are recognized when received rather than when earned, and certain disbursements and purchases of assets are recognized when cash is disbursed rather than when the obligation is incurred. Also, assets that are measurable but not yet collected are recorded on the City's statement of assets and liabilities as an asset and deferred revenue. The City's policy, although not in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, is acceptable under Oregon Law (ORS 294.445), which leaves the selection of the method of accounting to the discretion of the municipal corporation.

The City has adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities that Use Proprietary Fund Accounting." The City has elected to apply all applicable GASB pronouncements, as well as Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions, issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. As allowed under GASB No. 20, the City has elected not to apply FASB guidance issued subsequent to November 30, 1989, unless specifically adopted by the GASB.

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

### SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash

The City maintains cash in a common pool that is available for use by all funds.

Oregon Revised Statutes authorize the City to invest in certificates of deposit, savings accounts, bank repurchase agreements, bankers' acceptances, general obligations of U.S. Government and its agencies, certain bonded obligations of Oregon municipalities and the State Treasurer's Local Government Investment Pool, among others.

### Receivables and Deferred Revenues

Property taxes are levied by the County Assessor and collected by the County tax collector. The taxes are levied and become a lien as of July 1. They may be paid in three installments payable in equal payments due November 15, February 15, and May 15. Uncollected property taxes levied for the current year are recorded as receivable at year-end. The City's property tax collection records show that most of the property taxes due are collected during the year of levy and delinquent taxes are collected in the next few years.

Property tax receivables are offset by deferred revenue and, accordingly, have not been recorded as revenues.

### Capital Assets

The City's modified cash basis of accounting reports capital assets resulting from cash transactions on the government wide Statement of Net Assets for the governmental funds. In the fund financial statements, capital assets arising from cash transactions are accounted for as capital outlay disbursements. Proprietary funds are reported the same as the governmental funds. Accumulated depreciation is reflected on the Statement of Net of Assets. Depreciation is provided over the assets' estimated useful lives using the straight-line method of depreciation. A capitalization threshold of \$5,000 is used to report capital assets. Purchases of public domain capital assets (streets, sidewalks, lighting systems, curbs and gutters and similar assets) that are immovable and of value only to the City as a governmental unit are reported as disbursements as incurred and are not capitalized.

### Accrued Compensated Absences

Accumulated unpaid vacation pay is not accrued. Earned but unpaid sick pay is recorded as an expenditure when paid. The amount payable for accumulated unpaid vacation and earned but unpaid sick pay at June 30, 2010 is recorded as a liability on the government-wide Statement of Net Assets..

### Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The City adopts the budget on an object (personnel services, materials and services, capital outlay, debt service) basis, therefore, disbursements of a specific object may not legally exceed that object's appropriation. The City Council may amend the budget to expend unforeseen receipts by supplemental appropriations. All supplemental appropriations are included in the budget comparison statements. Appropriations lapse at year-end and may not be carried over. The City does not use encumbrance accounting.

### Use of Restricted Assets

When disbursements are paid for purposes in which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available, the City deems restricted net assets to be spent first.

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

### **CASH**

Cash is reflected on the Statement of Net Assets (MODIFIED CASH BASIS) at June 30, 2010 as follows:

		Carrying Value	Fair Value
Cash			
Petty cash	\$	1,600	\$ 1,600.00
Cash in checking		206,581	206,581
Cash deposits		180,068	180,068
Investments			
Local Government Investment Pool	P-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00	8,050,739	 8,050,739
	\$	8,438,988	\$ 8,438,988

### Deposits

At year end, the book balance of the City's bank deposits (checking) was \$206,581 and the bank balance was \$475,244.75. The difference is due to transactions in process. All deposits not covered by FDIC insurance are covered by the Public Funds Collateralization Program (PFCP) of the State of Oregon.

### Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits

This is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the City's deposits may not be returned. The Federal Depository Insurance Corporation (FDIC) provides insurance for the City's deposits with financial institutions up to \$250,000 each for the aggregate of all non-interest bearing accounts and the aggregate of all interest bearing accounts at each institution. Deposits in excess of FDIC coverage are with institutions participating in the Oregon Public Funds Collateralization Program. The PFCP is a shared liability structure for participating bank depositories, better protecting public funds though still not guaranteeing that all funds are 100% protected. Barring any exceptions, a bank depository is required to pledge collateral valued at least 10% of their quarter-end public fund deposits if they are well capitalized, 25% of their quarter-end public fund deposits if they are undercapitalized or assigned to pledge 110% by the Office of the State Treasurer. In the event of a bank failure, the entire pool of collateral pledged by all qualified Oregon public funds bank depositories is available to repay deposits of public funds of government entities. As of June 30, 2010, none of the City's bank balances were exposed to custodial credit risk as the balances are under FDIC insurance limits.

### Investments

The State Treasurer of the State of Oregon maintains the Oregon Short-Term Fund, of which the Local Government Investment Pool is part. Participation by local governments is voluntary. The State of Oregon investment policies are governed by statute and the Oregon Investment Council. In accordance with Oregon Statutes, the investment funds are invested as a prudent investor would do, exercising reasonable care, skill and caution. The Oregon Short-Term Fund is the LGIP for local governments and was established by the State Treasurer. It was created to meet the financial and administrative responsibilities of federal arbitrage regulations. The investments are regulated by the Oregon Short-Term Fund Board and approved by the Oregon Investment Council (ORS 294.805 to 294.895). At June 30, 2010, the fair value of the position in the Oregon State

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

### CASH (continued)

Treasurer's Short-Term Investment Pool was approximately equal to the value of the pool shares. The investment in the Oregon Short-Term Fund is not rated for credit quality. Separate financial statements for the Oregon Short-Term Fund are available from the Oregon State Treasurer.

Interest Rate Risk

In accordance with its investment policy, the City manages its exposure to declines in fair value of its investments by limiting the weighted average maturity of its investments through use of the Local Government Investment Pool

### Custodial Risk - Investments

For an investment, this is the risk that, in the event of a failure of the counterparty, the City will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateralized securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The City's investment policy limits the types of investments that may be held and does not allow securities to be held by the counterparty. The LGIP is administered by the Oregon State Treasury with the advice of other state agencies and is not registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission. The LGIP is an open-ended non-loan diversified portfolio offered to any agency, political subdivision, or public corporation of the state that by law is made the custodian of, or has control of any fund. The LGIP is commingled with the State's short-term funds. In seeking to best serve local governments of Oregon, the Oregon Legislature established the Oregon Short Term Fund Board, which has established diversification percentages and specifies the types and maturities of the investments. The purpose of the Board is to advise the Oregon State Treasury in the management and investment of the LGIP. These investments within the LGIP must be invested and managed as a prudent investor would, exercising reasonable care, skill and caution. Professional standards indicate that the investments in external investment pools are not subject to custodial risk because they are not evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book entry form. Nevertheless, management does not believe that there is any substantial custodial risk related to investments in the LGIP.

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

### CAPITAL ASSETS

The summary of capital assets for the business-type activities for the year ended June 30, 2010 is as follows:

		Balances July 1, 2009		Additions	Retire	e me nts	Balances June 30, 2010
NON-DEPRECIABLE							
Land	\$	378,786	\$	-	\$	-	\$ 378,786
Construction in progress	W-war-	469,237	-	1,013,614		-	 1,482,851
Total Non-depreciable		848,023		1,013,614		-	1,861,637
DEPRECIABLE							
Buildings and improvements		4,737,826		-		_	4,737,826
Equipment		1,834,042		24,992		-	1,859,034
Vehicles		173,355				_	173,355
Water and sewer systems	-	14,145,730	tion or the term	704,765		-	14,850,495
		20,890,953		729,757	t	-	21,620,710
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION	\$ .						
Buildings and improvements		(2,032,441)		(116,098)		_	(2,148,539)
Equipment		(1,682,137)		(53,664)		-	(1,735,801)
Vehicles		(87,321)		(24,088)		-	(111,409)
Water and sewer systems	Withtenselecturaless	(5,139,541)		(318,140)		***	(5,457,681)
		(8,941,440)		(511,990)			(9,453,430)
Business-type activities capital assets, net	\$	12,797,536	\$	1,231,381	\$	-	\$ 14,028,917

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

The changes in the capital assets for governmental activities for the year ended June 30, 2010 are as follows:

		Balances July 1, 2009		Additi ons	R otiv	ements		Balances June 30, 2010
NON-DEPRECIABLE	***************************************			2.1444.0765				2010
Land	\$	1,079,436	\$	35,300	\$	-	\$	1,114,736
Construction in process		1,894,609		405,790	*	_	Ψ	2,300,399
	***************************************	2,974,045	-	441,090		-		3,415,135
DEPRECIABLE								
Buildings		1,257,693		_		, <u>-</u>		1,257,693
Equipment		198,125		34,839		_		232,964
Vehicles		360,434		· -		_		360,434
Infrastructure	****	60,020,662	····			-		60,020,662
Total depreciable		61,836,914		34,839		-		61,871,753
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION								
Buildings		(925,908)		(12,761)		_		(938,669)
Equipment		(143,995)		(24,035)		_		(168,030)
Vehicles		(148,608)		(53,549)		-		(202,157)
Infrastructure		(31,335,715)		(1,868,243)				(33,203,958)
Total accumulated depreciation		(32,554,226)		(1,958,588)				(34,512,814)
Governmental activities capital assets, net	\$	32,256,733	\$	(1,482,659)	\$	-	\$	30,774,074

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

### LONG-TERM DEBT

	Outstanding July 1, 2009	Issued	Matured/ Rede emed During Year	Outstanding June 30, 2010	Due Within One Year
Governmental Activities		Biologiculus progression en el formé que com-digraphete.		Commence of the Commence of th	mu!
US Bank	506,485	_	506,485		_
US Bank - refinanced	-	396,771	9,973	386,798	20,511
Crown Zellerbach	436,371	. <u>-</u>	38,758	397,613	40,308
	942,856	396,771	555,216	784,411	60,819
Capital leases payable	144,691	_	51,572	93,119	48,403
Compensated absences	104,900	230,419	78,675	256,644	46,196
	1,192,447	627,190	685,463	1,134,174	155,418
	Outstanding July 1, 2009	Issued	Matured/ Redeemed During Year	Outstanding June 30, 2010	Due Within
Business-type Activities	2009	1334 64	During Tear	2010	One Year
Airpark Notes Payable	396,503	_	41,852	354,651	42,222
Airpark Notes Payable	193,584	_	19,560	174,024	20,732
Airpark Notes Payable	229,812	_	18,646	211,166	23,813
Water GO Bonds	395,442		29,650	365,792	31,065
SPWF Wastewater Bonds	292,690	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	141,679	151,011	151,00
SPWF Wastewater Bonds	33,721	<u>-</u>	5,982	27,739	6,34
SPWF Wastewater Bonds	20,893	_	6,965	13,928	6,964
Safe Drinking Water notes	-	1,274,143	135,329	1,138,815	43,35
WTP phase I & 2 notes	1,518,691	, , -	54,288	1,464,403	54,593
Safe Drinking Water notes	3,605,097	-	121,750	3,483,347	122,968
	6,686,433	1,274,143	575,701	7,384,875	503,060
Capital leases payable	72,561	-	21,428	51,133	21,429
cupital loades payable					
Compensated absences	63,400	136,284	47,550	152,134	27,384

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

### LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

U S Bank – On November 18, 2004, the City entered into a contract with US Bank to borrow \$600,000 for the purpose of building the Aquatics and Community Center. The interest rate was 5%. On September 30, 2009, the City paid \$109,714 and refinanced the remaining balance of \$396,771 on the note. The new note requires semi-annual principal and interest payments due April and October for five years with the balance to be paid in full on October 1, 2014. The interest rate of the note is 3.75%.

Crown Zellerbach – On November 8, 2002, the City entered a contract with the State of Oregon, Department of Transportation to construct a roadway with traffic signal and a signalized railroad crossing for US 30 to West Lane to improve truck access on to Crown Zellerbach Road. Total estimate project cost \$2,562,850 consisted of Oregon Transportation Investment (OTIA) grants \$1,782,850 and the City's matching fund \$780,000. To cover this matching amount the City made a loan agreement with the principal amount of \$625,000 (interest rate 4%) with Oregon Department of Transportation on August 28, 2003.

Airpark Water Improvement Loans – The City entered into loan contracts with the Oregon Economic Development Department to extend water to the Scappoose Airport project. The loans are payable from Water and Sewer SDC charges. The loans were issued in Sept and July 1998 and Sept 1997. The interest rate is 6% and the loans mature in 2017 and 2018.

Water – Sewer General Obligation Bonds- The City issued general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of utility systems. The interest rate is 5%. The water bonds mature in 2011 and the sewer bonds mature in 2019.

SPWF Waste Bonds Payable- The City issued SPWF waste bonds to finance the sewer system construction on September 1991 and November 1993. The interest rate is 6% and the bonds mature in 2011 and 2013.

WTP Phase 1 & 2 and Safe Drinking Water Project Loan – On December 4, 2002, the City entered into a contract with Oregon Economic and Community Development Department (OECDD) for wastewater system improvement projects phase 1 & 2. Total estimated projects costs are \$6,974,000 which consists of water/wastewater grants \$500,000, a water/wastewater loan \$1,814,000 (interest rate 4.4%), a Safe drinking water revolving loan \$4,000,000 (interest 1%), including forgivable note \$250,000 and the City's matching funds of \$660,000. The loans mature in 2028 and 2034.

Dutch Canyon Waterline loan is at 3.68% interest. This project was contingent and part of the financing of the WTP Phase 1 & 2. Upon completion of the WTP Phase 1 & 2 project the Dutch Canyon water line was constructed. The loan matures in 2029.

Clean Water DEQ Bond – The City entered into a contract for the purpose of construction of pump and filter upgrades for the Waste Water Treatment Plant. The interest rate is 0% and the loan matures in 2031.

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

### LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Future debt service requirements are as follows:

## Governmental Activities Fiscal Year Ending

June 30,	P	rincipal	]	Interest	Total
2011	\$	60,819	\$	30,220	\$ 91,039
2012		63,208		27,831	91,039
2013		65,691		25,348	91,039
2014		68,271		22,767	91,038
2015		347,131		14,682	361,813
2016-19		179,289		16,600	195,889
	\$	784,409	\$	137,448	\$ 921,857

### Business-type Activities Fiscal Year Ending

June 30,	Principal	Interest	Total
2011	\$ 503,060	\$ 209,698	\$ 712,758
2012	365,062	192,340	557,402
2013	365,095	180,392	545,487
2014	372,400	168,042	540,442
2015	382,026	155,283	537,309
2016-20	1,739,432	583,033	2,322,465
2021-25	1,462,762	343,679	1,806,441
2026-30	1,419,326	132,706	1,552,032
2031-35	765,377	23,630	789,007
2036-40	10,336	103	10,439
	\$ 7,384,876	\$ 1,988,906	\$ 9,373,782

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

### LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

The City has entered into eight separate lease agreements as lessee for financing the acquisition of police vehicles and utility trucks with Ford Financing Motor Credit Company. The lease agreements qualify as capital leases for accounting purposes and, therefore, have been recorded at the present value of the future minimum lease payments as of the inception date as part of the long-term liabilities. The liability for capital leases as of June 30, 2010 is \$159,487.

### CAPITAL LEASES

Year Ending June 30,	Princip al	Interest	Total
<u> </u>	Timespar	THE COL	Tour
2011	69,831	9,265	79,096
2012	57,341	4,825	62,167
2013	17,080	1,145	18,225
	144,252	15,236	159,487
1.	THE RESIDENCE OF THE PARTY OF T	THE RESIDENCE AND PARTY OF THE	AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERT

On November 12, 2007, the City entered into a 5-year lease agreement with Brian Rosenthal to rent office space at 52610 NE 1<sup>st</sup> Street, Units 120 and 130 in Scappoose, Oregon. On March 1, 2008, the City added Unit 110 at the same address to the lease agreement. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, rent expense was \$41,492.

### OFFICE LEASE

Year Ending	Space	Space	Total
June 30,	120/130	110	
2011	30,840	11,737	42,577
2012	31,450	12,005	43,455
2013	10,542	8,095	18,634
	72,832	31,947	104,666

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

### PENSION PLAN

### Plan Description

The City is a participating employer in the Oregon Public Employees Retirement System ("OPERS"), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. The 2003 legislature adopted certain changes in the Oregon Public Employee Retirement System, and created a new system for all people hired after August 29, 2003. The Public Employee Retirement System (PERS), which was established under Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 238.600, applies to all employees who had established membership prior to August 29, 2003. The Oregon Public Service Retirement Plan (OPSRP), which was established under ORS 238A and went into effect on January 1, 2004, applies to all people who are first employed with a public employer after August 29, 2003. The Public Employees Retirement Board (PERB) governs and acts as a common investment and administrative agent for both plans which are the retirement plans for most public employers in the State of Oregon. Benefits are established by state statute, and employer contributions are made at the actuarially determined rate for each system as adopted by the PERB. The Oregon Public Employees Retirement System, a component unit of the State of Oregon, issues a comprehensive annual financial report, which may be obtained by writing to Public Employees Retirement System, P.O. Box 23700, Tigard, Oregon 97281-3700.

Both PERS and OPSRP plans provide retirement and disability benefits, post-employment healthcare benefits, annual cost of living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries.

### Funding Policy

Covered employees are required by state statute to contribute 6.0 percent of their salary to the plan which is invested in the ORSRP Individual Account Program (IAP). Employers are permitted to pay employee contributions to the fund.

Rate Category	Normal Rate	<b>Combined UAL Rate</b>	Net Rate
PERS General	8.27%		11.74%
PERS Police and Fire	8.27%	3.47%	11.74%
OPSRP General	5.81%		9.28%
OPSRP Police and Fire	8.52%		11.99%

### Annual Pension Cost

The City's contributions to PERS for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2008, 2009, and 2010

		nual sion	Percentage of APC
Year Ended June 30	Cos	ts (APC)	Contributed
2008	\$	333,999	100%
2009	\$	366,112	100%
2010	\$	304,660	100%

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

### PENSION PLAN (continued)

Funding Status: The latest funding status of the City's pension plan is shown below: PERS Funding Status\*

Latest Valuation Date	12/31/2009
Unfunded Acuarial Liability (UAL)	2,077,160
Combined Valuation Payroll	1,751,771
Net UAL as a Percent of Payroll	119%
*per Mercer Consulting report dated	12/31/2009

### INTERFUND TRANSFERS

Interfund transfers for the year ended June 30, 2010, consisted of the following:

	 ransfer in	Tre	ansfer from
General Fund	\$ 333,673	\$	684,037
Building Fund	· •		20,154
Street SDC Fund	_		2,141
Municipal Park Fund	388,326		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Street Fund	-		24,929
Parks SDC Fund	62,500		51,255
Municipal Skate Park Fund	15,918		-
Watts House Fund	6,000		_
Unemployment Fund	34,685		-
Water Fund	-		185,777
Water SDC Fund	94,367		2,290
Dutch Canyon Water Line Fund	5,000		-
Sewer Fund	-		67,976
Sewer SDC Fund	-		5,689
Storm Drain Fund	100,000		_
Storm Drain SDC Fund	, -		252
GO Water Sewer Bond Fund	 4,031		· _
	\$ 1,044,500	\$	1,044,500

Transfers are used to (1) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect them to the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them, (2) move receipts restricted to debt service from the funds collecting the receipts to the debt service fund as debt service payments become due, and (3) use unrestricted revenues collected in the general fund to finance various programs accounted for in other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations.

# RESTATEMENT OF ORIGINAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (GAAP TO MODIFIED CASH BASIS)

	Original Ending Fund Balance June 30, 2009	Adjusted Assets	Adjusted Liabilities	Restated Ending Cash Balance June 30, 2009
General Fund	2,273,399	(222,150)	1 54,413	2,205,662
Foot Path & Bike Trails	52,865	(216)		52,649
Street	149,816	(24,233)	915	126,498
Building	344,432		1,510	345,942
PEG Fee	67,787	(4,409)		63,378
Watts House	7,996		39	8,035
Water Utility	4,341,087	(4,267,329)	1,408,162	1,481,920
Sewer Utility	2,892,508	(2,567,030)	419,415	744,893
Sewer SDC	1,540,382		2,026	1,542,408
Dutch Canyon Water Line	29,470		9,316	38,786
Water SDC	1,413,116	(6,398,606)	5,1 83,328	197,838
Airpark Water Line	671,730	(484,281)		187,449
G.O. Water-Sewer	139,931	(25,210)	20,168	134,889

Airpark Water Line Fund includes a Note Receivable from the Port of St Helens in the amount of \$484,281. This Note Receivable was incorrectly recorded on the financial statements as of June 30, 2009. If the City of Scappoose had issued the current years financial statements using the GAAP basis of accounting this would have been noted as a prior period adjustment to this fund. This Note Receivable is not an asset of the City of Scappoose.

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

### OVEREXPENDITURES OF APPROPRIATIONS

The City had the following over expenditures during the current year

	В	Budget	Actual	D	ifference
General					
Debt service	\$	-	\$ 48,386	\$	(48,386)
Water Utility					
Debt Service		139,752	158,644		(18,892)

### **CONTINGENCIES**

The City purchases commercial insurance to cover all commonly insurable risks, which includes property damage, liability and employee bonds. Most policies carry a small deductible amount. No insurance claims settled in each of the prior three years have exceeded policy coverage.

### GASB PRONOUNCEMENTS ISSUED, NOT YET IN EFFECT

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued several pronouncements that have future effective dates that may impact future financial presentations.

Management has not currently determined what, if any, impact implementation of the following statements may have on future financial statements.

GASB Statement No. 54 "Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions", issued February, 2009 will be effective for the City Beginning with its fiscal year ending June 30, 2011. The Statement establishes new classifications for fund equity and new definitions for governmental fund types.

# REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN CASH BALANCE (CASH BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

		Budget	ed A	Am ou nts		-		
		Original		Final		Actual		Variance
RECEIPTS								
Taxes and assessments	\$	1,423,000	\$	1,423,000	\$	1,353,174	\$	(69,826)
Licenses and permits		386,000		386,000		388,120		2,120
Charges for services		283,150		283,150		278,473		(4,677)
Intergovernmental		148,110		148,110		209,063		60,953
Miscellaneous		58,600	***********	58,600		35,657		(22,943)
Total Receipts		2,298,860		2,298,860		2,264,487		(34,373)
<b>DISBURSEMENTS</b>								
General government		504,926		514,926		335,708		179,218
Police		1,384,062		1,374,062		1,222,098		151,964
Court		211,612		211,612		193,592		18,020
Culture and recreation		266,998		266,998		208,577		58,421
Community development		140,071		140,071		85,754		54,317
Capital outlay		113,099		123,099		33,891		89,208
Debt service		-		-		48,386		(48,386)
Contingency		395,621		185,621		-		185,621
Total Disbursements	-	3,016,389		2,816,389	***********	2,128,006	***************************************	688,383
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER)								
DISBURSEMENTS		(717,529)		(517,529)		136,481		654,010
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)								
Transfer in		333,673		333,673		333,673		-
Transfers out		(545,711)		(745,711)		(684,037)		61,674
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)	Watersteen	(212,038)		(412,038)	Vertices	(350,364)	-	61,674
NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE		(929,567)		(929,567)		(213,883)		715,684
CASH BALANCE, Beginning of year		2,029,567		2,029,567		2,205,662		176,095
CASH BALANCE, End of year	\$	1,100,000	\$	1,100,000	\$	1,991,779	\$	891,779

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN CASH BALANCE (CASH BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL – STREET SDC FUND YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

		Budgeted	Am	ounts	***************************************	ANTONIO DI POSTO DI P		
en de la companya de La companya de la co		riginal	-	Fin al	-	Actual		<sup>z</sup> ariance
RECEIPTS								
Licenses and permits	\$	42,813	\$	42,813	\$	106,005	\$	63,192
Miscellaneous	Printed phones	17,500		17,500		4,883	-	(12,617)
Total Receipts		60,313		60,313		110,888		50,575
DISBURSEMENTS								
Capital outlay		500,000		500,000		750		499,250
Debt service		56,213		56,213		56,213		-
Contingency		216,752	Vecenoses	216,752		-		216,752
Total Disbursements		772,965		772,965		56,963		716,002
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER)								
DISBURSEMENTS		(712,652)		(712,652)		53,925		766,577
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)								
Transfers out		(2,141)	16-16-16-16	(2,141)	Mark Company	(2,141)	Militario	-
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)	To a second seco	(2,141)		(2,141)	Rankydourinolden	(2,141)	**************************************	-
NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE		(714,793)		(714,793)		51,784		766,577
CASH BALANCE, Beginning of year	NAME MODEL AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY OF THE P	714,793	bonvenena	714,793	-	716,025		1,232
CASH BALANCE, End of year	\$	wa	\$		\$	767,809	\$	767,809

# OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (MODIFIED CASH BASIS) - JUNE 30, 2010

	A PARTICIPATION OF THE PARTICI	Street		Building	Pa	Peg Fee	Unemp	Unemployment	Enfo	Law Enforcement	Watts House	ts Se
ASSETS Cash and investments	<b>∞</b> ∥	114,263	↔	373,287	↔	81,702	€>	65,597	€	33,161	&    &	8,875
LIABILITIES AND CASH BALANCES Liabilities	VCES \$	1		1	↔	ı	↔	1	↔	1	€	ı
Cash Balances Unreserved (deficit), reported in: Special revenue funds		114,263		373,287		81,702		765,597		33,161	8	8,875
Total Cash Balances		114,263		1		81,702		765,597	ANTO-CONTRACTOR OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERT	33,161	8,	8,875
Total Liabilities and Cash Balances	<b>∞</b>	114,263	↔ ↔	373,287	8	81,702	↔	65,597	↔	33,161	<del>8</del>	8,875

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (MODIFIED CASH BASIS) - NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS CITY OF SCAPPOOSE, OREGON

JUNE 30, 2010

	Recreation Reserve	.	Municipal Parks	Mi	Municipal Skate Park	Foot	Foot Path & Bike Trails		Parks SDC		Havlik Hwy		Totals	
ASSETS Cash and investments	\$ 398,118	18	۱ 😪	↔	122,837	↔	39,796	· •	84,519	↔	33,725	↔	1,355,880	
LIABILITIES AND CASH BALANCES Liabilities	LANCES \$	ı	1	€	1	↔	ı	↔	1	€	ı	8	1	
Cash Balances Unreserved (deficit), reported in: Special revenue funds	in: 398,118	8	1		122,837		39,796		84,519		33,725		1,355,880	
Total Cash Balances	398,118	. 18	1		122,837		39,796		84,519		33,725		1,355,880	
Total Liabilities and Cash Balances	\$ 398,118	18	٠	↔	122,837	↔	39,796	↔	84,519	↔	33,725	↔	1,355,880	

COMBINING STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (MODIFIED CASH BASIS) - NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 CITY OF SCAPPOOSE, OREGON

	Street	Building	PEG Fee	Unemployment	Law Enforcement	Watts House
RECEIPTS Licenses and permits Change for convince	•	\$ 331,811	\$ - 17.844	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$	<b>↔</b>
Cua ges for services Intergovernmental Miscellaneous	269,696 1,211	2,469		336	214	85
Total Receipts	270,907	334,280	18,324	336	16,501	85
DISB URSEMENTS						
Cunent operating General government	ı	282,771	1	12,949	ı	. 1
Highways and streets	256,806	ľ	1	1	7,587	1 (
Culture and recreation	ŀ	1	1	ı	1	5,245
Capital outlay Debt service	1,407	4,010		1 1	8,328	1 1
Total Disbursements	258,213	286,781	1	12,949	15,915	5,245
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER) DISBURSEMENTS	12,694	47,499	18,324	(12,613)	586	(5,160)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Transfers in Transfers out	- (24,929)	. (20,154)		34,685	1 1	6,000
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)	(24,929)	(20,154)	- (:	34,685	1	6,000
NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCES	(12,235)	27,345	18,324	22,072	586	840
CASH BALANCES, Beginning of year	126,498	345,942	63,378	43,525	32,575	8,035
CASH BALANCES, End of year \$\frac{\\$}{-}\$	114,263	\$ 373,287	\$ 81,702	\$ 65,597	\$ 33,161	\$ 8,875

CITY OF SCAPPOOSE, OREGON

COMBINING STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (MODIFIED CASH BASIS) - NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

	Recreation Reserve	Municipal Parks	1	Municipal Skate Park	Foot I Bicycl	Foot Paths & Bicycle Trails	P	Parks SDC	Havlik Hwy		Totals
RECEIPTS											
Licenses and permits \$		\$		- - -	∽	ı	↔	71,144	· \$	↔	402,955
Charges for services	Ì			1		1		ı	ı		34,131
Intergovernmental	ì					2,724		ı	·		272,420
Miscellancous	2,748	Ŭ	<i>LL</i> 9	746		331		901	224		10,422
Total Receipts	2,748	)		746		3,055		72,045	224		719,928
DISBURSEMENTS											
Current operating											
General government	1	•		1		1		ı	ı		295,720
Highways and streets	1	•		1		ı		i	1		264,393
Culture and recreation	ı	•		ı		1		ı	ı		5,245
Capital outlay	34,550	389,246	.46	ı		15,908		1	1,585		441,289
Debt service	ı			1		1		141,749	i		155,494
Total Disbursements	34,550	389,246	46	t		15,908		141,749	1,585		1,162,141
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER) DISBURSEMENTS	(31,802)	(388,569)	    -	746		(12,853)		(69,704)	(1,361)		(442,213)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Transfers in		96 88E	90	15 01 8				005 69			507 420
Transfers out	1	,	0.			ıı		(51,255)			(96,338)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)	1	388,326	.26	15,918		ı		11,245	ı		411,091
NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCES	(31,802)	(5)	(243)	16,664		(12,853)		(58,459)	(1,361)		(31,122)
CASH BALANCES, Beginning of year	429,920	2	243	106,173		52,649		142,978	35,086		1,387,002
CASH BALANCES, End of year	398,118	\$	<del>ss</del>	122,837	€9	39,796	\$	84,519	\$ 33,725	\$	1,355,880
			-	The section and the section of the s	A STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR						

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN CASH BALANCE (CASH BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - STREET FUND YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

	Budget	ed Amounts		
r en	Original	Final	Actual	Variance
RECEIPTS				
Licenses and permits	\$ 197,000	\$ 197,000	\$ -	\$ (197,000)
Intergovernmental	274,378	274,378	269,696	(4,682)
Miscellaneous	3,200	3,200	1,211	(1,989)
Total Receipts	474,578	474,578	270,907	(203,671)
DISBURSEMENTS				
Personal services	140,636	140,636	125,813	14,823
Materials and services	151,233	151,233	130,993	20,240
Capital outlay	200,407	200,407	_	200,407
Debt service	-	-	1,407	(1,407)
Contingency	32,327	32,327		32,327
Total Disbursements	524,603	524,603	258,213	266,390
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER) DISBURSEMENTS	(50,025	(50,025)	12,694	62,719
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES	5)		•	
Transfers out	(24,929)	(24,929)	(24,929)	Marie Control of the
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)	(24,929	(24,929)	(24,929)	-
NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE	(74,954	(74,954)	(12,235)	62,719
CASH BALANCE, Beginning of year	74,954	74,954	126,498	51,544
CASH BALANCE, End of year	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 114,263	\$ 114,263

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN CASH BALANCE (CASH BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL – BUILDING FUND YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

		Budgeted	Budgeted Amounts					
	***************************************	Original	-	Final		Actual		'ariance
RECEIPTS								
Licenses and permits	\$	132,500	\$	132,500	\$	331,811	\$	199,311
Miscellaneous		10,000		10,000		2,469		(7,531)
Total Receipts	•	142,500		142,500	-	334,280	-	191,780
DISBURSEMENTS								
Personal services		152,574		152,574		140,518		12,056
Materials and services		76,470		226,470		142,253		84,217
Capital outlay		7,010		7,010				7,010
Debt service		=		-		4,010		(4,010)
Contingency		216,043	Milmonous	66,043		-		66,043
Total Disbursements	Milestophysicsens	452,097	William Continue of	452,097		286,781		165,316
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER)								
DISBURSEMENTS		(309,597)		(309,597)		47,499		357,096
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)								
Transfers out	Marine and the second	(20,154)	Windows and Associated	(20,154)	***************************************	(20,154)	*************	
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)	***********	(20,154)	-	(20,154)		(20,154)		-
NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE		(329,751)		(329,751)		27,345		357,096
CASH BALANCE, Beginning of year		329,751		329,751	WW.4016-1516-151	345,942	<del> </del>	16,191
CASH BALANCE, End of year	\$	-	\$	_	\$	373,287	\$	373,287

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN CASH BALANCE (CASH BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL – PEG FEE FUND YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

	Budgeted Amounts							
		Original	***************************************	Fin al		Actual	Variance	
RECEIPTS								
Charges for services Miscellaneous	\$	17,000	\$	17,000 1,430	\$	17,844 480	\$	844 (950)
Total Receipts		18,430		18,430		18,324		(106)
DISBURSEMENTS								
Capital outlay		50,000		50,000		-		50,000
Contingency	XI-min min m	31,395	-	31,395		-		31,395
Total Disbursements		81,395	MIN TO GO LA PROPERTIE DE LA P	81,395			Marine Commence	81,395
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER) DISBURSEMENTS	MODEL CONTROL	(62,965)	-	(62,965)	No.	18,324	Necessary	81,289
NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE		(62,965)		(62,965)		18,324		81,289
CASH BALANCE, Beginning of year		62,965		62,965		63,378	No il il il i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	413
CASH BALANCE, End of year	\$	_	\$	_	\$	81,702	\$	81,702

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN CASH BALANCE (CASH BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL – UNEMPLOYMENT FUND YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

		Budgeted	Ame	ounts				
,		Original	Name de la constante de la con	Fin al	ted-000-fish-masta	Actual	V	ariance
RECEIPTS								
Miscellaneous	\$	1,000	\$	1,000	\$	336	\$	(664)
Total Receipts		1,000		1,000		336		(664)
DISBURSEMENTS								
Personal services		50,000		50,000		12,949		37,051
Contingency		29,329		29,329	House on the same	-		29,329
Total Disbursements	Protomacous	79,329	-	79,329		12,949		66,380
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER) DISBURSEMENTS		(78,329)		(78,329)		(12,613)		65,716
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Transfers in		34,685		34,685	-	34,685		_
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)		34,685		34,685		34,685		_
NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE		(43,644)		(43,644)		22,072		65,716
CASH BALANCE, Beginning of year	No.	43,644	Martin Color	43,644	MARKATO STATE OF THE STATE OF T	43,525	**************************************	(119)
CASH BALANCE, End of year	\$		\$	-	\$	65,597	\$	65,597

CITY OF SCAPPOOSE, OREGON

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN CASH BALANCE (CASH BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL — LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

	Budgeted Amounts							
		Original		Fin al		Actual	<u>V</u>	ariance
RECEIPTS								
Charges for services Miscellaneous	\$	16,000 500	\$	16,000	\$	16,287 214	\$	287 (286)
Total Receipts		16,500	***************************************	16,500		16,501		1
DISBURSEMENTS								
Materials and services		7,672		7,672		7,587		85
Capital outlay		8,328		8,328		-		8,328
Debt service		-		-		8,328		(8,328)
Contingency	,	32,205	****	32,205	M3-17	-		32,205
Total Disbursements		48,205	The state of the s	48,205	WWW.company	15,915		32,290
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER)								
DISBURSEMENTS		(31,705)		(31,705)		586		32,291
NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE		(31,705)		(31,705)		586		32,291
CASH BALANCE, Beginning of year		31,705		31,705	The state of the s	32,575		870
CASH BALANCE, End of year	\$	-	\$	-	\$	33,161	\$	33,161

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN CASH BALANCE (CASH BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL – WATTS HOUSE FUND YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

	Budgeted Amounts							
	0	riginal		Fin al	· Westernoonscoon	Actual	V	ariance
RECEIPTS								
Miscellaneous	\$	240	\$	240	\$	85	\$	(155)
Total Receipts		240		240		85		(155)
DISBURSEMENTS								
Materials and services		8,360		8,360		5,245		3,115
Contingency	V	5,159	***************************************	5,159				5,159
Total Disbursements	<del></del>	13,519	Versionisticani	13,519		5,245		8,274
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER) DISBURSEMENTS		(13,279)		(13,279)		(5,160)		8,119
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Transfers in		6,000		6,000		6,000		_
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)		6,000		6,000		6,000		-
NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE		(7,279)		(7,279)		840		8,119
CASH BALANCE, Beginning of year		7,279	***************************************	7,279		8,035		756
CASH BALANCE, End of year	\$	_	\$	_	\$	8,875	\$	8,875

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN CASH BALANCE (CASH BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL – RECREATION RESERVE FUND YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

	Budgeted Amounts							
		Original	***************************************	Fin al		Actual		<sup>7</sup> ariance
RECEIPTS								
Miscellaneous	\$	8,500	\$	8,500	\$	2,748	\$	(5,752)
Total Receipts		8,500		8,500		2,748		(5,752)
DISBURSEMENTS								
Capital outlay		300,000		300,000		34,550		265,450
Contingency		149,415		149,415		-		149,415
Total Disbursements	-	449,415		449,415	Whitehall	34,550	Marine Spanish and Spanish	414,865
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER) DISBURSEMENTS		(440,915)		(440,915)		(31,802)	-	409,113
NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE		(440,915)		(440,915)		(31,802)		409,113
CASH BALANCE, Beginning of year		440,915	TO AND THE OWNER.	440,915		429,920	man against	(10,995)
CASH BALANCE, End of year	\$		\$	_	\$	398,118	\$	398,118

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN CASH BALANCE (CASH BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL – MUNICIPAL PARK FUND YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

	Budgeted Amounts				
	Original	Final	Actual	Varian ce	
RECEIPTS					
Charges for services	\$ 50,000	\$ 50,000	\$ -	\$ (50,000)	
Intergovernmental	-	-	•	-	
Fines and forfeitures	-	_	-	-	
Miscellaneous			677	677	
Total Receipts	50,000	50,000	677	(49,323)	
DISBURSEMENTS					
Capital outlay	350,243	500,243	389,246	110,997	
Total Disbursements	350,243	500,243	389,246	110,997	
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER)					
DISBURSEMENTS	(300,243	(450,243)	(388,569)	61,674	
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)					
Transfers in	300,000	450,000	388,326	(61,674)	
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)	300,000	450,000	388,326	(61,674)	
NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE	(243	(243)	(243)	- -	
CASH BALANCE, Beginning of year	243	243	243	<u>-</u>	
CASH BALANCE, End of year	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN CASH BALANCE (CASH BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL — MUNICIPAL SKATE PARK FUND YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

		Budgeted	Am	oun ts				
	Territoria de la constanta de	Original		Final	-	Actual		'ariance
RECEIPTS								
Miscellaneous	\$	1,200	\$	1,200	\$	746	\$	(454)
Total Receipts		1,200		1,200		746		(454)
DISBURSEMENTS								
Capital outlay		15,000		15,000		_		15,000
Contingency		108,357		108,357		-		108,357
			***************************************					
Total Disbursements	Williams	123,357		123,357		-		123,357
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER) DISBURSEMENTS		(122,157)		(122,157)		746		122,903
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Transfers in	-	15,918	***************************************	15,918		15,918	- 1000-000-000-000-000-000-000-000-000-0	_
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)		15,918		15,918		15,918		-
NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE		(106,239)		(106,239)		16,664		122,903
CASH BALANCE, Beginning of year	Brownstates	106,239	to the comment	106,239	WWW.income	106,173		(66)
CASH BALANCE, End of year	\$	-	\$	-	\$	122,837	\$	122,837

# ${\it CITY\,OF\,SCAPPOOSE,\,OREGON}$

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN CASH BALANCE (CASH BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL – FOOT PATH & BIKE TRAILS FUND YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

		Budgeted	Amo	oun ts					
		Original		Fin al	Actual		Variance		
RECEIPTS									
Intergovernmental	\$	2,772	\$	2,772	\$	2,724	\$	(48)	
Miscellaneous		1,440		1,440	100000000000000000000000000000000000000	331		(1,109)	
Total Receipts		4,212		4,212		3,055		(1,157)	
DISBURSEMENTS									
Capital outlay		17,500		17,500		15,908		1,592	
Contingency	· ·	6,682		6,682	Harris Surta reserve		Military and the second	6,682	
Total Disbursements		24,182	<b>V</b>	24,182		15,908		8,274	
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER) DISBURSEMENTS		(19,970)	-	(19,970)	No.	(12,853)	***	7,117	
NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE		(19,970)		(19,970)		(12,853)		7,117	
CASH BALANCE, Beginning of year	Managaratan	19,970	PANGA ke akil kalikar	19,970	***************************************	52,649	Mercanian	32,679	
CASH BALANCE, End of year	\$	_	\$	-	\$	39,796	\$	39,796	

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN CASH BALANCE (CASH BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL – PARKS SDC FUND YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

	Budgeted Amounts					t.		
		Original	M-1-1-1-1-1-1	Fin al	Name and Address of the Owner, where the Owner, which is the	Actual	V	ariance
RECEIPTS								
Licenses and permits	\$	25,100	\$	25,100	\$	71,144	\$	46,044
Miscellaneous		5,000	***************************************	5,000	***************************************	901		(4,099)
Total Receipts		30,100		30,100		72,045		41,945
DISBURSEMENTS								
Debt service		122,500		142,500		141,749		751
Contingency		84,407		14,407		-		14,407
Total Disbursements		206,907		156,907		141,749		15,158
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER)								-
DISBURSEMENTS		(176,807)		(126,807)		(69,704)		57,103
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)								
Transfers in		62,500		62,500		62,500		-
Transfers out	Brown Street	(1,255)	<b>Sometive Assess</b>	(51,255)	William	(51,255)		-
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)		61,245	*	11,245		11,245		-
NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE		(115,562)		(115,562)		(58,459)		57,103
CASH BALANCE, Beginning of year		115,562	D-04-7-04-7-04-7-04-7-04-7-04-7-04-7-04-	115,562	***************************************	142,978		27,416
CASH BALANCE, End of year	\$	_	\$	-	\$	84,519	\$	84,519

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN CASH BALANCE (CASH BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL – HAVLIK HIGHWAY FUND YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

		Budgeted	unts				
		Original		Fin al	_	Actual	 'ariance
RECEIPTS							
Miscellaneous	\$	1,600	\$	1,600	\$	224	\$ (1,376)
Total Receipts		1,600		1,600		224	(1,376)
DISBURSEMENTS							
Capital outlay	1200-000	50,214		50,214	************	1,585	48,629
Total Disbursements	Post of the latest service of	50,214	Marie Control of the	50,214	-	1,585	 48,629
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER) DISBURSEMENTS		(48,614)		(48,614)		(1,361)	47,253
NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE		(48,614)		(48,614)		(1,361)	47,253
CASH BALANCE, Beginning of year	The State of the S	48,614		48,614		35,086	(13,528)
CASH BALANCE, End of year	\$	-	\$	-	\$	33,725	\$ 33,725

CITY OF SCAPPOOSE, OREGON
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (MODIFIED CASH BASIS) NONMAJOR PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2010

		Storm Drain	D	Storm Drain SDC		Water	Ä	Airpark Water Line	Wa	G.O. Water-Sewer	Totals	
ASSETS  Cash and investments  Other capital assets, net of depreciation	\$ tion	986,9	↔	121,956	↔	183,934 6,442,473	€	137,402	\$	166,754	\$ 617,026	203
Total Assets	↔	6,980	<b>↔</b>	121,956	8	6,626,407	<b>↔</b>	1,637,132	↔	166,754	\$ 8,559,229	229
LIABILITIES Debt service	€		↔	1	↔	4,947,750	↔	739,841	↔	516,803	\$ 6,204,394	394
Total Liabilities		1		į.		4,947,750		739,841		516,803	6,204,394	394
NET ASSETS Investment in capital assets (net of related debt)		1		, <b>1</b>		1,494,723		759,889		(516,803)	1,737,809	608
Restricted		6,980		121,956		183,934		137,402		166,754	617,026	)26
Total net assets	↔	6,980	<del>\$</del>	121,956	\$	6,626,407	↔	\$ 1,637,132	↔	166,754	\$ 8,559,229	229
in.												

CITY OF SCAPPOOSE, OREGON

COMBINING STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS (MODIFIED CASH BASIS) - NONMAJOR PROPRIETARY FUNDS YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

		Storm	6	Storm		Water	A	Airpark	G.O.			
OPERATING RECEIPTS		Drain	ā	Dram SDC		SDC	Wat	Water Line	Water-Sewer	Ja		Iotals
Tax & and assessments	↔	ŀ	∽	ı	∽	ı	8	1	\$ 238,798	. 86	\$	238,798
Intergovernmental		ı				ľ		73,491		ı		73,491
Miscellaneous		78		652		1,016		1,039	8	833		3,618
Total Operating Receipts		78		652		1,016		74,530	239,631	31		315,907
OPERATING DISBURSEMENTS  Materials and services		93,098		ı				1		1		93,098
Capital outlay		ı		ı		1		1		t -		1
Total Operating Disbursements		93,098		ţ		t		1				93,098
OPERATING RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER)												
OPERATINGDISBURSEMENTS		(93,020)		652		1,016		74,530	239,631	31		222,809
NON OPERATING RECEIPTS (DISBURSEMENTS)												
Debt proceeds Debt service		ı		ı		1		1		ı		
Principal		ı		ı		(177,254)		(80,057)	(171,328)	28)		(428,639)
Interest		1		•		(101,780)		(44,520)	(40,469)	(69)		(186,769)
Total Non Operating Receipts (Disbursements) INCOME BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS AND TO ANSEEDS		ı				(279,034)		(124,577)	(211,797)	97)		(615,408)
System development revenue		1	ı	53,318	,	172,037		ı		,	r	225,355
Transfers in		100,000		1		94,367		•	4,031	31		198,398
Transfers out		1		(252)		(2,290)		1		ı		(2,542)
NET CHANGE IN RESTRICTED AND UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS		6,980		53,718		(13,904)		(50,047)	31,865	65		28,612
RESTRICTED AND UNRESTRICTED				0						0		
NET ASSSETS, Beginning of the year perstructed and investigation				68,238	-	197,838	. And the second second second	187,449	134,889	&		588,414
NET ASSETS, End of the year	↔	6,980	~	121,956	->-	183,934	8	137,402	\$ 166,754	45	8	617,026

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN CASH BALANCE (CASH BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL – STORM DRAINAGE FUND YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

		Budgeted	Am.	ou nts				
		Original		Final		Actual	]	Variance
RECEIPTS								
Charges for services	\$	248,400	\$	248,400	\$	<b>-</b> ,	\$	(248,400)
Miscellaneous		5,000	Name of Street, or at the Street, or at	5,000	NAME OF TAXABLE PARTY.	78	************	(4,922)
Total Receipts		253,400		253,400		78		(253,322)
DISBURSEMENTS								
Materials and services		131,100		131,100		93,098		38,002
Contingency		122,300		222,300	Managada		RATIONAL ST	222,300
Total Disbursements		253,400		353,400		93,098		260,302
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER)	N							
DISBURSEMENTS		-		(100,000)		(93,020)		6,980
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)								
Transfers in		_	***************************************	100,000		100,000		
NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE CASH BALANCE,		-		-		6,980		6,980
Beginning of year		-		-				-
CASH BALANCE,					***************************************			
End of year	\$	-	\$	· <b>-</b>	\$	6,980	\$	6,980

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN CASH BALANCE (CASH BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL – STORM DRAINAGE SDC FUND YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

		Budgeted	Amo	ounts				
	-	Pri ginal		Final		Actual		'ariance
RECEIPTS								
Licenses and permits Miscellaneous	\$	5,045 1,600	\$	5,045 1,600	\$	53,318 652	\$	48,273 (948)
Total Receipts		6,645		6,645		53,970		47,325
DISBURSEMENTS								
Capital outlay		15,000		15,000		-		15,000
Contingency		60,226		60,226	-	-	H	60,226
Total Disbursements		75,226		75,226	h	-	Methophismism	75,226
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER) DISBURSEMENTS		(68,581)		(68,581)		53,970		122,551
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Transfers out	<b>B</b> ohomasonon	(252)	Whatesti yayyayay	(252)	Marintocasco	(252)	Management	-
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)	<del>Maria de la constanta de</del>	(252)	***************************************	(252)		(252)	***********	
NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE CASH BALANCE,		(68,833)		(68,833)		53,718		122,551
Beginning of year	100	68,833		68,833		68,238		(595)
CASH BALANCE, End of year	\$	-	\$	_	\$	121,956	\$	121,956

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN CASH BALANCE (CASH BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL — WATER SDC FUND YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

	Budgeted	l Amounts		
	Original	Final	Actual	Variance
RECEIPTS				
Licenses and permits	\$ 45,795	\$ 45,795	\$ 172,037	\$ 126,242
Miscellaneous	7,000	7,000	1,016	(5,984)
Total Receipts	52,795	52,795	173,053	120,258
DISBURSEMENTS				
Capital outlay	50,000	50,000	-	50,000
Debt service	279,034	279,034	279,034	. · ·
Contingency	16,920	16,920		16,920
Total Disbursements	345,954	345,954	279,034	66,920
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER)				
DISBURSEMENTS	(293,159)	(293,159)	(105,981)	187,178
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)				
Transfers in	94,367	94,367	94,367	-
Transfers out	(2,290)	(2,290)	(2,290)	
Total Other Financing				
Sources (Uses)	92,077	92,077	92,077	_
NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE CASH BALANCE,	(201,082)	(201,082)	(13,904)	187,178
Beginning of year	201,082	201,082	197,838	(3,244)
CASH BALANCE,		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	7 - 7	(-,)
End of year	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 183,934	\$ 183,934

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN CASH BALANCE (CASH BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL – DUTCH CANYON WATER LINE FUND YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

	Budgeted	l Amounts		
	Origin al	Fin al	Actual	Variance
RECEIPTS	*			
Miscellaneous	\$ 3,500	\$ 3,500	\$ 622	\$ (2,878)
Total Receipts	3,500	3,500	622	(2,878)
DISBURSEMENTS				
Capital outlay	1,906,042	1,906,042	1,013,614	892,428
Total Disbursements	1,906,042	1,906,042	1,013,614	892,428
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER) DISBURSEMENTS	(1,902,542)	(1,902,542)	(1,012,992)	889,550
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Bond proceeds Transfers in	1,879,250 5,000	1,879,250 5,000	1,274,143 5,000	(605,107)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)	1,884,250	1,884,250	1,279,143	-
NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE CASH BALANCE,	(18,292)	(18,292)	266,151	284,443
Beginning of year	18,292	18,292	38,786	20,494
CASH BALANCE,				
End of year	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 304,937	\$ 304,937

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN CASH BALANCE (CASH BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL – AIRPARK WATER LINE FUND YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

		Budgeted	A mo	unts				
		Original		Final	-	Actual	Managemen	Varian ce
RECEIPTS								
Intergovernmental	\$	73,492	\$	73,492	\$	73,491	\$	(1)
Miscellaneous		4,500		4,500		1,039		(3,461)
Total Receipts		77,992		77,992		74,530		(3,462)
DISBURSEMENTS								
Debt service		124,577		124,577		124,577		-
Contingency		141,420	**************************************	141,420	V-Street	-		141,420
Total Disbursements	Marine	265,997	Weresteinstein	265,997	NAME OF THE PARTY	124,577	-	141,420
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER) DISBURSEMENTS	-	(188,005)		(188,005)	No. of the last control of	(50,047)		137,958
NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE CASH BALANCE,		(188,005)		(188,005)		(50,047)		137,958
Beginning of year		188,005		188,005		187,449		(556)
CASH BALANCE,								
End of year	\$	_	\$		\$	137,402	\$	137,402

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN CASH BALANCE (CASH BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GO WATER- SEWER BOND FUND YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

		Budgeted	Am	ounts				
		Original		Final		Actual	I	'ariance
RECEIPTS				100				
Taxes and assessments	\$	262,591	\$	262,591	\$	238,798	\$	(23,793)
Miscellaneous	-	2,000		2,000	Witehold	833	-	(1,167)
Total Receipts		264,591		264,591		239,631		(24,960)
DISBURSEMENTS								
Debt service		211,797		211,797		211,797		-
Contingency	West-skill Server	189,546	Managemen	189,546				189,546
Total Disbursements		401,343		401,343	Fateriore	211,797		189,546
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER) DISBURSEMENTS		(136,752)		(136,752)		27,834		164,586
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)								
Transfers in	Water Commen	4,031		4,031		4,031	**********	
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)		4,031	Mark Street, or	4,031	***************************************	4,031	<b>k</b> ingshiphotensed	
NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE CASH BALANCE,	÷	(132,721)		(132,721)		31,865		164,586
Beginning of year		132,721		132,721		134,889		2,168
CASH BALANCE,	-		X	**************************************	,		-	
End of year	\$	-	\$		\$	166,754	\$	166,754

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN CASH BALANCE (CASH BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - WATER FUND YEAR ENDED JUNE  $30,\,2010$ 

Principal   Prin		Budgete	d Amounts		
Licenses and permits		Original	Final	Actual	Variance
Charges for services         1,138,800         1,138,800         1,129,856         (8,944)           Miscellaneous         40,500         40,500         8,413         (32,087)           Total Receipts         1,200,238         1,200,238         1,205,559         5,321           DISBURSEMENTS         Personal services         695,590         695,590         637,132         58,458           Materials and services         350,013         350,013         282,532         67,481           Capital outlay         104,912         329,912         158,664         171,248           Debt service         139,752         139,752         244,694         (104,942)           Contingency         997,532         772,532         -         772,532           Total Disbursements         2,287,799         2,287,799         1,323,022         964,777           RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER)	RECEIPTS				
Charges for services         1,138,800         1,138,800         1,129,856         (8,944)           Miscellaneous         40,500         40,500         8,413         (32,087)           Total Receipts         1,200,238         1,200,238         1,205,559         5,321           DISBURSEMENTS           Personal services         695,590         695,590         637,132         58,458           Materials and services         350,013         350,013         282,532         67,481           Capital outlay         104,912         329,912         158,664         171,248           Debt service         139,752         139,752         244,694         (104,942)           Contingency         997,532         772,532         -         772,532           Total Disbursements         2,287,799         2,287,799         1,323,022         964,777           RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER) DISBURSEMENTS         (1,087,561)         (1,087,561)         (117,463)         970,098           OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)           Transfers out         (185,777)         (185,777)         (185,777)         -           NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE         (1,273,338)         (1,273,338)         (303,240)         970,098	Licenses and permits	\$ 20,938	\$ 20,938	\$ 67,290	\$ 46,352
### Total Receipts   1,200,238   1,200,238   1,205,559   5,321    ### DISBURSEMENTS  Personal services   695,590   695,590   637,132   58,458    ### Materials and services   350,013   350,013   282,532   67,481    Capital outlay   104,912   329,912   158,664   171,248    Debt service   139,752   139,752   244,694   (104,942)    Contingency   997,532   772,532   - 772,532    ### Total Disbursements   2,287,799   2,287,799   1,323,022   964,777    ### RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER)    DISBURSEMENTS   (1,087,561)   (1,087,561)   (117,463)   970,098    OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)    Transfers out   (185,777)   (185,777)   -    ### Total Other Financing    Sources (Uses)   (185,777)   (185,777)   -    NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE   (1,273,338)   (1,273,338)   (303,240)   970,098    CASH BALANCE,   Beginning of year   1,273,338   1,273,338   1,481,920   208,582    CASH BALANCE,	Charges for services	1,138,800	•	· ·	
DISBURSEMENTS           Personal services         695,590         695,590         637,132         58,458           Materials and services         350,013         350,013         282,532         67,481           Capital outlay         104,912         329,912         158,664         171,248           Debt service         139,752         139,752         244,694         (104,942)           Contingency         997,532         772,532         -         772,532           Total Disbursements         2,287,799         2,287,799         1,323,022         964,777           RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER)         018BURSEMENTS         (1,087,561)         (1,087,561)         (117,463)         970,098           OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)         (185,777)         (185,777)         (185,777)         -           Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)         (185,777)         (185,777)         (185,777)         -           NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE         (1,273,338)         (1,273,338)         (303,240)         970,098           CASH BALANCE,         Beginning of year         1,273,338         1,273,338         1,481,920         208,582           CASH BALANCE,         1,273,338         1,273,338         1,481,920         208,582 <td>Miscellaneous</td> <td>40,500</td> <td>40,500</td> <td>8,413</td> <td>(32,087)</td>	Miscellaneous	40,500	40,500	8,413	(32,087)
Personal services         695,590         695,590         637,132         58,458           Materials and services         350,013         350,013         282,532         67,481           Capital outlay         104,912         329,912         158,664         171,248           Debt service         139,752         139,752         244,694         (104,942)           Contingency         997,532         772,532         -         772,532           Total Disbursements         2,287,799         2,287,799         1,323,022         964,777           RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER)         0,087,561         (1,087,561)         (1,087,561)         (117,463)         970,098           OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)         0,087,777         0,085,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777         0,098,777 <td< td=""><td>Total Receipts</td><td>1,200,238</td><td>1,200,238</td><td>1,205,559</td><td>5,321</td></td<>	Total Receipts	1,200,238	1,200,238	1,205,559	5,321
Materials and services         350,013         350,013         282,532         67,481           Capital outlay         104,912         329,912         158,664         171,248           Debt service         139,752         139,752         244,694         (104,942)           Contingency         997,532         772,532         -         772,532           Total Disbursements         2,287,799         2,287,799         1,323,022         964,777           RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER)         015BURSEMENTS         (1,087,561)         (1,087,561)         (117,463)         970,098           OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)         (185,777)         (185,777)         (185,777)         -           Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)         (185,777)         (185,777)         (185,777)         -           NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE (1,273,338)         (1,273,338)         (303,240)         970,098           CASH BALANCE, Beginning of year         1,273,338         1,273,338         1,481,920         208,582           CASH BALANCE,	DISBURSEMENTS				
Capital outlay         104,912         329,912         158,664         171,248           Debt service         139,752         139,752         244,694         (104,942)           Contingency         997,532         772,532         -         772,532           Total Disbursements         2,287,799         2,287,799         1,323,022         964,777           RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER)         (1,087,561)         (1,087,561)         (117,463)         970,098           OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)         (185,777)         (185,777)         (185,777)         -           Total Other Financing         (185,777)         (185,777)         (185,777)         -           NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE         (1,273,338)         (1,273,338)         (303,240)         970,098           CASH BALANCE,         1,273,338         1,273,338         1,481,920         208,582           CASH BALANCE,	Personal services	695,590	695,590	637,132	5,8,458
Debt service	Materials and services	350,013	350,013	282,532	67,481
Contingency         997,532         772,532         -         772,532           Total Disbursements         2,287,799         2,287,799         1,323,022         964,777           RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER) DISBURSEMENTS         (1,087,561)         (1,087,561)         (117,463)         970,098           OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Transfers out         (185,777)         (185,777)         (185,777)         -           Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)         (185,777)         (185,777)         (185,777)         -           NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE CASH BALANCE, Beginning of year         1,273,338         1,273,338         1,273,338         1,481,920         208,582           CASH BALANCE,	Capital outlay	104,912	329,912	158,664	171,248
Total Disbursements         2,287,799         2,287,799         1,323,022         964,777           RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER) DISBURSEMENTS         (1,087,561)         (1,087,561)         (117,463)         970,098           OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Transfers out         (185,777)         (185,777)         (185,777)         -           Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)         (185,777)         (185,777)         -         -           NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE CASH BALANCE (1,273,338)         (1,273,338)         (303,240)         970,098           CASH BALANCE, Beginning of year         1,273,338         1,273,338         1,481,920         208,582           CASH BALANCE,	Debt service	139,752	139,752	244,694	(104,942)
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER)         DISBURSEMENTS       (1,087,561)       (1,087,561)       (117,463)       970,098         OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)         Transfers out       (185,777)       (185,777)       -         Total Other Financing         Sources (Uses)       (185,777)       (185,777)       -         NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE       (1,273,338)       (1,273,338)       (303,240)       970,098         CASH BALANCE,       Beginning of year       1,273,338       1,273,338       1,481,920       208,582         CASH BALANCE,	Contingency	997,532	772,532	-	772,532
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER)         DISBURSEMENTS       (1,087,561)       (1,087,561)       (117,463)       970,098         OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)         Transfers out       (185,777)       (185,777)       -         Total Other Financing         Sources (Uses)       (185,777)       (185,777)       -         NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE       (1,273,338)       (1,273,338)       (303,240)       970,098         CASH BALANCE,       Beginning of year       1,273,338       1,273,338       1,481,920       208,582         CASH BALANCE,		MEASUREMENT OF STREET AND		-	
DISBURSEMENTS         (1,087,561)         (1,087,561)         (117,463)         970,098           OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)         (185,777)         (185,777)         (185,777)         -           Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)         (185,777)         (185,777)         (185,777)         -           NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE CASH BALANCE (1,273,338)         (1,273,338)         (303,240)         970,098           CASH BALANCE, Beginning of year         1,273,338         1,273,338         1,481,920         208,582           CASH BALANCE,         1,273,338         1,273,338         1,481,920         208,582	Total Disbursements	2,287,799	2,287,799	1,323,022	964,777
DISBURSEMENTS         (1,087,561)         (1,087,561)         (117,463)         970,098           OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)         (185,777)         (185,777)         (185,777)         -           Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)         (185,777)         (185,777)         (185,777)         -           NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE CASH BALANCE (1,273,338)         (1,273,338)         (303,240)         970,098           CASH BALANCE, Beginning of year         1,273,338         1,273,338         1,481,920         208,582           CASH BALANCE,         1,273,338         1,273,338         1,481,920         208,582	RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER)				
Transfers out (185,777) (185,777) -  **Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (185,777) (185,777) (185,777) -  **NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE (1,273,338) (1,273,338) (303,240) 970,098 CASH BALANCE,  **Beginning of year 1,273,338 1,273,338 1,481,920 208,582 CASH BALANCE,	DISBURSEMENTS	(1,087,561)	(1,087,561)	(117,463)	970,098
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  (185,777)  (185,777)  (185,777)  -  NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE (1,273,338)  (1,273,338)  (303,240)  970,098  CASH BALANCE, Beginning of year 1,273,338 1,273,338 1,481,920 208,582  CASH BALANCE,	OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)	er e			
Sources (Uses)       (185,777)       (185,777)       (185,777)       -         NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE       (1,273,338)       (1,273,338)       (303,240)       970,098         CASH BALANCE,       Beginning of year       1,273,338       1,273,338       1,481,920       208,582         CASH BALANCE,	Transfers out	(185,777)	(185,777)	(185,777)	
Sources (Uses)       (185,777)       (185,777)       (185,777)       -         NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE       (1,273,338)       (1,273,338)       (303,240)       970,098         CASH BALANCE,       Beginning of year       1,273,338       1,273,338       1,481,920       208,582         CASH BALANCE,	Total Other Financing				
CASH BALANCE,       Beginning of year       1,273,338       1,273,338       1,481,920       208,582         CASH BALANCE,		(185,777)	(185,777)	(185,777)	-
CASH BALANCE,       Beginning of year       1,273,338       1,273,338       1,481,920       208,582         CASH BALANCE,					
Beginning of year         1,273,338         1,273,338         1,481,920         208,582           CASH BALANCE,	NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE	(1,273,338)	(1,273,338)	(303,240)	970,098
CASH BALANCE,	•				
	Beginning of year	1,273,338	1,273,338	1,481,920	208,582
End of year \$ - \$ 1,178,680 \$ 1,178,680	CASH BALANCE,				
	End of year	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 1,178,680	\$ 1,178,680

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN CASH BALANCE (CASH BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL – SEWER FUND YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

		Budgeted	'Am	ou nts				
		Original		Fin al		Actual	<u></u> I	'ariance
RECEIPTS						3 <sup>111 - 1</sup>		
Charges for services	\$	994,125	\$	994,125	\$	1,027,609	\$	33,484
Miscellaneous	φ	16,500	Φ	16,500	Ф	4,967	Φ	(11,533)
Total Receipts		1,010,625		1,010,625		1,032,576		21,951
DISBURSEMENTS								
Personal services		536,593		536,593		486,437		50,156
Materials and services		408,845		408,845		297,471		111,374
Capital outlay		27,885		27,885		19,782		8,103
Debt service		31,046		31,046		20,854		10,192
Contingency	1000/1000	605,332		605,332	-	-	¥4	605,332
Total Disbursements		1,609,701		1,609,701		824,544	t to the same of t	785,157
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER)								
DISBURSEMENTS		(599,076)		(599,076)		208,032		807,108
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)								
Transfers out		(67,976)		(67,976)		(67,976)	Name of the last o	-
Total Other Financing								
Sources (Uses)	-	(67,976)	**********	(67,976)	N-H-sales	(67,976)		-
NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE CASH BALANCE,		(667,052)		(667,052)		140,056		807,108
Begin ning of year		667,052		667,052		744,893		77,841
CASH BALANCE,					-		-	
End of year	\$	-	\$	-	\$	884,949	\$	884,949

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES IN CASH BALANCE (CASH BASIS) - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - SEWER SDC FUND YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

		Budgeted	Am	ounts				
		Original		Final		Actual		Varian ce
RECEIPTS								
Licenses and permits	\$	33,153	\$	33,153	\$	76,785	\$	43,632
Miscellaneous		38,000		38,000		9,635	l-section 1	(28,365)
Total Receipts		71,153		71,153		86,420		15,267
DISBURSEMENTS								
Capital outlay		2,142,400		2,142,400		465,280		1,677,120
Contingency		186,045		186,045				186,045
Total Disbursements		2,328,445		2,328,445	Managemen	465,280	<b>******</b>	1,863,165
RECEIPTS OVER (UNDER) DISBURSEMENTS		(2,257,292)		(2,257,292)		(378,860)		1,878,432
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES,	)							
Loan proceeds		705,660		705,660		-		(705,660)
Transfers out		(5,689)		(5,689)	Managagasa	(5,689)	-	-
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)		699,971		699,971	Meteorologi	(5,689)	******	(705,660)
NET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE CASH BALANCE,		(1,557,321)		(1,557,321)		(384,549)		1,172,772
Beginning of year		1,557,321		1,557,321		1,542,408		(14.012)
		1,22,1221	-	1,00/,021	************	1,344,400	-	(14,913)
CASH BALANCE, End of year	\$	-	\$	-	\$	1,157,859	\$	1,157,859

# OTHER SCHEDULES

CITY OF SCAPPOOSE, OREGON SCHEDULE OF PROPERTY TAX TRANSACTIONS YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Tax Year	Uncollected Balances July 1, 2009	2009-2010 Levy	Interest, Discounts & Adjustments	Turnovers	Uncollected Balances June 30, 2010
2009-2008	\$ -	\$ 1,760,193	\$ (41,933)	\$ (1,516,184)	\$ 202,075
2008-2007	95,568	-	2,162	(33,793)	63,936
2007-2006	36,313	-	2,125	(17,467)	20,971
2006-2005	16,362	-	1,998	(11,293)	7,067
2005-2004	6,326	-	263	(3,718)	2,871
2004-2003	1,007		274	(688)	593
2003-2002	565	-	174	(316)	423
2002-2001	449	-	26	(51)	424
Prior Years	972	- -	68	(157)	883
Total	\$ 157,562	\$ 1,760,193	\$ (34,844)	\$ (1,583,668)	\$ 299,243

CITY OF SCAPPOOSE, OREGON
SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM DEBT TRANSACTIONS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Outstanding	June 30,	2010		- 486 \$ -	9,975 386,796			852 354,651	19,560 174,024	18,646 211,166		679 151,011	982 27,739	6,965 13,928		-	
		Paid		\$ 506,486		38,		41,852	19,	18,0	29,650	141,679	5,9	6,6	135,329	•	54,288
		Issued	,	· •	396,771				1	1		1	•	1	1,274,144		
Outstanding	July 1,	2 009		\$ 506,486	ı	436,371		396,503	193,584	229,812	395,442	292,690	33,721	20,893			1,518,691
	Fiscal Year	ofMaturity		2009	2014	2019		2017	2017	2018	2020	2011	2013	2011	$20\overline{31}$		2028
	Date of	Issue		2005	2009	2002		1998	1997	1998	1979	1991	1993	1993	2010		2002
	Interest	Rates		2%	3.75%	4%		5.33%	%00.9	4.74%	5.00%	6.59%	%00.9	0.00%	0.00%		4.40%
			PRINCIPAL TRANSACTIONS General Obligations		US Bank-Refinanced	Crown Zellerbach	Enterprise Obligations	Airpark Notes Payable	Airpark Notes Payable	Airpark Notes Payable	Water GO Bonds	SPWF Wastewater Bonds	SPWF Wastewater Bonds	SPWF Wastewater Bonds	Safe Drinking Water Revolving		WTP phase I & 2 notes payable

CITY OF SCAPPOOSE, OREGON
SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM DEBT TRANSACTIONS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

	Interest	Date of		Unmatured Interest		New		Interest	Unu	Un matured Interest
	Rates	Issue		July 1, 2009	,	Issues		Paid	June	June 30, 2010
INTEREST TRANSACTIONS										,
General Obligations										
US Bank	2%	2005	€9	12.580	↔	ī	↔	12.580	↔	i
US Bank-Refinanced	3.75%	2009				65,588		7.481		58,107
Crown Zellerbach	4%	2002		96,796				17,455		79,341
Enterprise Obligations		•								ı
Airpark Notes Payable	5.33%	1998		103,709		t		21,724		81,985
Airpark Notes Payable	%00.9	1997		55,808		ı		11,615		44,193
Airpark Notes Payable	4.74%	1998		60,499		1		11,181		49,318
Water GO Bonds	2.00%	1979		143,382		ı		21,187		122,195
SPWF Wastewater Bonds	6.59%	1991		29,231		1		19,282		9,949
SPWF Wastewater Bonds	%00.9	1993		6,305		ı		2,023		4,282
SPWF Wastewater Bonds	0.00%	1993		1		ı		F		ı
Safe Drinking Water Revolving	0.00%	2010		•		486,794		4,420		482,374
WTP phase I& 2 notes payable	4.40%	2002		789,424				66,945		722,479
Safe Drinking Water notes Payable	1.00%	2004		508.181				36,051		472,130
			S	1,805,915	8	552,382	S	231,944	S	2,126,353

CITY OF SCAPPOOSE SCHEDULE OF FUTURE DEBT REQUIREMENTS - GOVERNMENT-WIDE JUNE 30, 2010

June 30, Pri 2011 \$ 2012 2013 2014				٠	Crown Zellerhach		Tota	Total Governmental	
€	Principal	Interest —	Total	Principal	Interest	Total	Principal	Interest	Total
	20,511 \$	14,315 \$	34,826 \$	. 40,308 \$	15,905 \$	56,213 \$	60,819 \$	30,220 \$	91,039
	21,287	13,539	34,826	41,921	14,292	56,213	63,208	27,831	91,039
	22,093	12,733	34,826	43,598	12,615	56,213	65,691	25,348	91,039
	22,929	11,896	34,825	45,342	10,871	56,213	68,271	22,767	91,038
•	926,667	5,624	305,600	47,155	9,058	56,213	347,131	14,682	361,813
2016	r	1	ı	49,041	7,172	56,213	49,041	7,172	56,213
2017	t	ı	ſ	51,003	5,210	56,213	51,003	5,210	56,213
2018	ı	ı	ı	53,043	3,170	56,213	53,043	3,170	56,213
2019	ı	ı	ı	26,202	1,048	27,250	26,202	1,048	27,250
		1	1	1	-	1	1		ı
&	86,796 \$	386,796 \$ 58,107 \$	444,903 \$	397,613 \$	79,341 \$	476,954 \$	784,409 \$	137,448 \$	921,857

CITY OF SCAPPOOSE, OREGON
SCHEDULE OF FUTURE DEBT BY ISSUE BUSINESS-TYPE
JUNE 30, 2010
Fiscal Year

	CTOOL COLUMN TANKS TO THE YOU							
June 30, Principal	Interest	Total	Principal Interest Total	Interest	Total	Principal	Interest	Total
6,34		8,005	6,964	1	6,964	31,065	19,772	50,837
6,721	1,284	8,005	6,964	ı	6,964	32,547	18,290	50,837
7,12		8,005		1		34,101	16,736	50,837
7,55,7	2 453	8,005		ı	t	35,728	15,109	50,837
	1	ı	1	i	1	37,433	13,404	50,837
	1	ı	1	ı	1	39,219	11,618	50,837
٠		ı	,	1	ı	41,091	9,746	50,837
	1	1	ı	ı	ı	43,052	7,785	50,837
	1	ı	1	ī	ı	45,107	5,730	50,837
•		· 1	ţ	ı	1	26,449	4,005	30,454
•	1	ı	1	ı	1	t	i	ı
2022	1	•	ı	1	1	1	1	t
		ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	1	1
	ı	1	1	1	ı	1	•	1
·		1	ı	i			1	I
•	!	ı	I	ı	i .	•	ı	
•	1	ı	ı	ı	ı	1	ı,	1
•	ı	ı	1	1		i	t	•
•	1	ı	1	ı	1	1	ľ	ı
	1	1	ı	ı	1	1		ı
•		1	ı	ı	,	•	ı	1
•	ŗ	1	i	ı	ı		1	•
•	1	1	•	ı	Ī	1	1	ı
•		1	ı	ı	ı	1	ı	'
•		i.	Î	ı		1	ı	ı
•		ı	t	ı	1	1	t	ı
•	1		I	ı	ı	1	1	
•	1	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	î
•	ı	1	1	1	ı	I	ı	ı
•		t,	I	1		•	1	I
•		•	1	ı		1	ı	1
27,739	4,282	32,021	13,928		13,928	365,792	122,195	487,987

CITY OF SCAPPOOSE, OREGON
SCHEDULE OF FUTURE DEBT BY ISSUE BUSINESS-TYPE
JUNE 30, 2010
Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year	CDWF W	// 1 1	4 100000	in a TV		(02) (00)		i in	
Ending June 30,	Principal	Principal Interest Total	Total	W 1 F Fnas Principal	w 1 r rnases 1 & 2 #GO 5005 (50) ncipal Interest Tota	Total	Safe Drinki Principal	Safe Drinking Water #505005 (50) ncipal Interest Tota	Total
2011	151.011	9 9 4 9	160 960	54 593	65 1 54	119747	122 968	34 834	157 802
2012	1		) 1	50 65	63.243	123,172	124 198	33,604	157,802
2013	ı	ı	1	60,286	61 085	121 371	125 440	32,362	157,802
2012	,	:		00400	58 875	110,407	126,604	21 107	157 802
2015	1 1		1	66.088	56,450	122,437	120,034	31,107 20,840	157,802
2016	ı	ı	1	66,532	53.815	120347	129,201	28,640	157,802
2017				20,00	51 087	173,002	120,533	100,07	157,802
2010	1	1	1	72,003	750,15	125,092	131,939	807,12	157,802
2010	1	1		616,77	48,027	120,542	131,838	25,963	157,802
2019	1	1	1	78,063	44,854	122,917	133,157	24,645	157,802
2020	Ī	ı	1	78,650	41,342	119,992	134,488	23,313	157,802
2021	1	ı	•	84,278	37,724	122,002	135,833	21,968	157,802
2022	ı	ı	I	89,949	33,763	123,712	137,192	20,610	157,802
2023	1	1	1	659'06	29,490	120,149	138,563	19,238	157,802
2024	1	1	ı	96,403	25,184	121,587	139,949	17,852	157,802
2025	ı		1	102,182	20,605	122,787	141,349	16,453	157,802
2026	1	ı	ī	107,998	15,751	123,749	142,762	15,039	157,802
2027	1	1	ı	108,853	10,621	119,474	144,190	13,612	157,802
2028	1	1	ı	114,748	5,450	120,198	145,632	12,170	157,802
2029	ı	1	ı	1	ï		147,088	10,714	157,802
2030	ı	ı	ı	1	1	1	148,559	9,243	157,802
2031	1	ı	ı	ı	ı	ţ	150,044	7,757	157,802
2032	1	ı	ı	1	ı	ı	151,545	6,257	157,802
2033	1	1	1	ı	1	1	153,060	4,741	157,802
2034	ı	ı	. 1	•	ı		154,591	3,211	157,802
2035	ı	ı	I	ı	1	1	156,137	1,665	157,802
2036	1	ı	ı		ı	i	10,336	103	10,439
2037	ı	ı	t	1	i	ı		ľ	1
2038	1	ľ	1	ı	ı	ı	1	ı	
2039	i	1	ï	ī	1	ı	1	1	•
2040	ı	í	•	•	1	I	•	1	1
2041	1	1	ı	ı	1	t	ı	t	ı
	151,011	9,949	160,960	1,464,403	722,479	2,067,135	3,483,347	472,130	3,797,675

CITY OF SCAPPOOSE, OREGON SCHEDULE OF FUTURE DEBT BY ISSUE BUSINESS-TYPE JUNE 30, 2010

6)	395010C	Total	34,145	33,214	32,263	31,293	30,315	34,335	33,085	31,834	•	1	ı	ı	ı	1	1		ı	1		t	ī	ı	1	ı	1	1	ı	ı	i	Ī	1	260,484
Airpark Loan (89	1996 OEDD (\$400K) B95010C	Interest	10,332	9,224	8,084	6,912	5,718	4,512	3,020	1,516	1	i i	r	ı	1	ı	1	ī	ı	ı	í	ſ	i	t	ı	ï	J		1	ı	1	1	1	49,318
A	1996 OE	Principal	23,813	23,990	24,179	24,381	24,597	29,823	30,065	30,318	•	ı	ı	1	I	1	1	ı	<b>t</b> .	1	ī	ľ	ı	t	ı	1	1	1	1	i	ı	1	ı	211,166
))	B95010B	Total	31,173	31,174	31,174	31,174	31,174	31,174	31,174	t	ı	•	ţ	ı	1	1	ı	1	ı	1	t	1	ı	t	1	ı	ľ	ı	1	1	1	ı	ı	218,217
Airpark Loan (89)	1996 OEDD (\$232K) B	Interest	10,441	9,198	7,879	6,481	5,000	3,429	1,765	ı	ı	1	ı	ı	•		1	1	i	ı	ī	1	i	1	ı	ţ	ı	ſ	ı		ı	ı	1	44,193
Air	1996 OEI	Principal	20,732	21,976	23,295	24,693	26,174	27,745	29,409	l	1	ı	i	ı	1	ı	ı	•	1	ı	ı	ľ	t	ı	J	•	ı	1	1	I	ī		ŧ	174,024
))	B95010A	Total	61,686	64,795	62,596	60,396	63,196	60,720	63,247	,	1	ſ	ı	1	i	Ī	ì	. 1	ı	ı	ı	ı	1	ı	ı	i	1	1	ſ	ı	1	ı	t	436,636
Airpark Loan (89)	793K)	Interest	19,464	17,184	14,566	11,924	9,258	6,291	3,298	ı	ı	ŀ	F	ſ	i	í	1	ī	ı	1	ı	ı	ì	ı	ı	ı	1	J	ı	1	ı	1		81,985
Ai	\$) QEDD (\$	Principal	42,222	47,611	48,030	48,472	53,938	54,429	59,949	1	•	ı	1	1	1	1	ı	ı	1	1	ı	ı	1	1	ı	1	1	Ī	1	í	ſ	i	1	354,651
Fiscal Year	Ending _	June 30,	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	2038	2039	2040	2041	

CITY OF SCAPPOOSE, OREGON SCHEDULE OF FUTURE DEBT BY ISSUE BUSINESS-TYPE JUNE 30, 2010

1																																	
AND THE REAL PROPERTY OF THE P	Total	712,758	557,402	545,487	540,443	537,310	536,654	540,676	442,454	412,995	389,687	361,243	362,953	359,390	360,828	362,028	362,990	358,715	359,439	239,241	231,650	157,802	157,802	157,802	157,802	157,802	10,439	1	1	f	ſ	ı	9,373,782
Fotal Business-Type	Interest	209,698	192,340	180,392	168,042	155,283	142,143	128,352	113,646	103,704	95,186	84,197	76,783	996,89	61,022	52,709	44,020	34,953	25,737	16,133	11,864	7,757	6,257	4,741	3,211	1,665	103	ì	ı	ſ	ı	1	1,988,905
Tot	Principal	503,060	365,062	365,094	372,400	382,026	394,511	412,323	328,807	309,291	294,500	277,045	286,170	290,423	299,805	309,319	318,969	323,762	333,702	223,108	219,786	150,044	151,545	153,060	154,591	156,137	10,336	1	1	1	1	ı	7,384,876
) 3003B	Total	81,439	81,439	81,439	81,439	81,439	81,439	81,439	81,439	81,439	81,439	81,439	81,439	81,439	81,439	81,439	81,439	81,439	81,439	81,439	73,848		ī	ı	ı	i	I	i	1	, t	i	1	1,621,189
Dutch Canyon (40) Safe Drinking Water S03003B	Interest	38,088	40,313	38,800	37,231	35,604	33,917	32,168	30,355	28,475	26,526	24,505	22,410	20,238	17,986	15,651	13,230	10,720	8,117	5,419	2,621	ı	ı	1	ı	1	ı		1	1	I	1	482,374
Du Safe Dri	Principal	43,351	41,126	42,639	44,208	45,835	47,522	49,271	51,084	52,964	54,913	56,934	59,029	61,201	63,453	65,788	68,209	70,719	73,322	76,020	71,227	ı	ı	1	1	1	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	I	1,138,815
Fiscal Year Ending	June 30,	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	2029	2030	2031	2032	2033	2034	2035	2036	2037	2038	2039	2040	2041	i 11

# **REGULATORY SECTION**

## DENNIS R. CONNER

Certified Public Accountant 365 South Nehalem P. O. Box 1078 Clatskanie, Oregon 97016 Facsimile (503)728-2944 Telephone(503)728-2038

# AUDITOR'S COMMENTS AND DISCLOSURES REQUIRED BY STATE REGULATIONS

December 8, 1, 2010

Mayor and Council City of Scappoose, Oregon

I have audited the basic financial statements of the CITY OF SCAPPOOSE (the City) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010, and have issued my report thereon dated December 8, 2010. I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.

#### ACCOUNTING AND INTERNAL CONTROL

In planning and performing my audit, I considered the City's internal control over financial reporting in order to determine my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing my opinion on the basic financial statements and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion.

My consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over financial reporting that might be significant deficiencies. A significant deficiency is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in amounts that would be material in relation to the basic financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. I noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that I consider to be significant deficiencies except the following:

## Inadequate Segregation of Accounting Duties

The City does not have sufficient staff to adequately segregate accounting duties. The City has adopted financial controls that are relevant to smaller governmental units. The City believes there is a substantial cost benefit by not increasing staffing levels at this time. However, the City acknowledges the need for extra vigilance on the part of upper management and the council.

### ADEQUACY OF COLLATERAL SECURING DEPOSITORY BALANCES

Oregon Revised Statutes Chapter 295 requires that deposits with financial institutions in excess of the amount insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation be held at qualifying institutions under the Public Funds Collateralization Program, and that public officials provide the Office of the Oregon State Treasurer with the names of all bank depositories in which they

currently deposit their public funds. The City's bank is listed as a qualified depository of public funds in conformity with ORS 295.

Public funds depositors are no longer required to request the issuance of "Certificates of Participation" for balances over the Federal Deposit Insurance corporation insured amount. Banks are now required to provide quarterly reporting of their public funds deposits to the State Treasurer's office, which will be the basis for their collateral pledging for the next quarter. Treasury will monitor each depository bank and ensure compliance with collateralization requirements for all public fund deposits. Banks will be able to pledge a reduced amount, 10% vs. 25%, if they are well capitalized; and in turn, the banks are required to share in the liability of a failed institution, should it ever occur. Poorly capitalized banks will still be required to pledge collateral equal to 110% of their deposits which will be monitored on a weekly basis. If you have any questions on Oregon public funds collateralization, call Wendy Finley at (503) 378-3400. My review of adequacy of collateral securing depository balances indicated the collateral was sufficient for the year ended June 30, 2010.

#### **INVESTMENTS**

My review of deposit and investment balances indicated that, during the year ended June 30, 2010, the City was in compliance with ORS 294 as it pertains to investment of public funds.

#### LEGAL REQUIREMENTS RELATED TO DEBT

The general obligation bonded debt of the City is in compliance with the limitation imposed by state statute. I noted no defaults in principal, interest, sinking fund, or redemption provisions with respect to any of this bonded debt.

#### **BUDGET COMPLIANCE**

The City appears to have complied with Local Budget Law (ORS 294.305 to 294.520) in the preparation, adoption and execution of its budget and tax levy for the year ended June 30, 2010, and the preparation and adoption of its budget for the year ending June 30, 2011. The General Fund debt service had an unbudgeted expenditure of \$48,386, and there was an over expenditure of \$18,892 in the debt service for the Water Fund.

# **INSURANCE POLICIES AND FIDELITY BONDS**

I have reviewed the City's insurance and fidelity bond coverage at June 30, 2010. I ascertained that such policies appeared to be in force and in compliance with legal requirements relating to insurance and fidelity bond coverage. I am not competent by training to comment on the adequacy of the insurance policies covering the City-owned property at June 30, 2010.

#### **PUBLIC CONTRACTS**

The City's procedures for awarding public contracts were reviewed and found to be in accordance with ORS Chapter 279.

#### PROGRAMS FUNDED FROM OUTSIDE SOURCES

I reviewed and tested, to the extent I considered necessary in the circumstances, transactions and reports relative to federal and state grant programs. These activities and reports appeared to meet the requirements of the grantors.

#### HIGHWAY FUNDS

The City of Scappoose was in compliance with constitutional and statutory law pertaining to the use of highway funds.

This report is intended solely for the information of the Mayor and City Council, management, and the Oregon Secretary of State Audits Division, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Dennis R. Conner

Certified Public Accountant